BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: July 25,2013
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus

Board of Directors

President — Mike Spence
Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Director — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order (5)
Public Comment (5)
Superintendent’s Report (10)
Board Reports (10)
Presentations
A. Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2013/2014 (10)
Action: Information Only
B. Monthly Financial Report (10)
Action: Information Only
C. Technology Levy Planning & Monthly Report (20)
Action: Information Only
D. Monthly Capital Projects Report (10)
Action: Information Only
E. Wilkes Elementary Project - Water Easement Agreement (10)
Action: Board Approval
F. Wilkes Elementary Project - Bill of Sale (10)
Action: Board Approval
G. Award of Bid - Woodward Fields Project (10)
Action: Board Approval
I. New Policy 2414: Community Service (First Reading) (10)
Action: Board Approval
Personnel Actions %)
Consent Agenda %)
Projected Adjournment 7:45 PM

Possible Executive Session



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mary Curtis
Mike Spence
Tim Kinkead
Patty Fielding
Mev Hoberg

e o
Of Bpsrrict

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

MEMORANDUM

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: July 17, 2013
From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE:  Monthly Financial Reports — June

Attached are the financial reports for the month ending June 30, 2013.

1. General Fund
a. Analysis
2. Summary of Fund Balances

a. Budget Status Reports

Analysis of General Fund

Revenue

Total General Fund revenues to June 30 were $31 million, above the expected average.
Tax revenues collected to date indicate that we are on target to hit our estimate of $8.7
million. Local revenues are above budget estimates in tuitions/fees, donations and
rental revenue. Some of these increased revenues are associated with increased
expenditures levels (rentals, PTO purchases, AP testing fees). State revenues for both
Basic Ed and Special Ed are consistent with state funding based on the actual average
enroliment. We expect to receive about $13,000 more than budgeted in Transportation
revenues. Federal revenues are up due to the timing of filing reimbursement claims.
The receipt of Safety Net funds in this area should result in revenues above budget
estimates by year end.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Expenditure

Expenditures for the year to June 30 total $30.1 million and are below the expected
average.

Total expense for Regular (Basic) Education is below the average. Learning Resources
and Extracurricular are above the expected averages. Learning Resources has a
classified position that was budgeted under Teaching and unbudgeted purchases for
online resources (supported with donations and fees). Expenditures for Extracurricular
salaries are expected to exceed budget estimates due to extended play for several
sports.

Total special education costs are above the 3-year average. Current spending would
indicate that we will exceed budget estimates for classified staffing and for services
provided by agencies outside of the school district. Some of this expense will be offset
by Safety Net revenues.

Vocational expense is up from last year and above the average. This is primarily related
to an increase in the purchase of supplies/equipment but expenditures are not expected
to exceed total funding by year end.

Compensatory education is as expected per the budget. This category fluctuates
throughout the year due to the fact that certain expense items (such as teacher
certification bonus) do not occur in a regular monthly pattern. We are charging
significantly more to Title 1 this year (due to an increase in our grant allocation) so there
is a difference when doing a year to year comparison.

Other Instruction reflects expenditures for grant funded staff development activities. This
category will fluctuate during the year as training activities occur.

Total Support Services is currently below the expected average. Transportation/Motor
Pool is expected to be slightly under budget if diesel costs remain stable. Operation
Buildings is reflecting the decision to move to a centralized purchasing system with
increased spending on custodial supplies to begin the year. It is expected that this area
will exceed budget estimates by year end. Ultility expenditures are currently well below
the average with savings anticipated in propane, water/sewer, stormwater fees and
telephone expense. Food Service expense is expected to end the year under budget
estimates (with a corresponding decrease in revenues). Maintenance is in line with
budget estimates after the reimbursement by the Capital Projects Fund. Information
Services is up from prior year but still in line with budget estimates. Recent purchases
will be reimbursed with Tech Levy funds in August. Central Office expenditures are
currently running well below the average. Several areas (election, legal, postage and
contracted services) will be below budget estimates at year end.

Cash Flow
Net cash outflow during June was $973,623. As of June 30, 2013, the closing cash

balance in the General Fund was $3,913,158. Projected year end cash balance is $2.9
million.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



7/16/2013

GENERAL FUND
Summary of Revenues & Expenses
June 30, 2013

Jun-13 Jun-12 Annual Budget
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg%
YTD$  prioryear YTD §
Revenues - By Revenue Source
Local Taxes 8,688,102 -0.8% 8,760,421 8,700,000 99.9% 99.0%
Local Nontax 3,369,162 4.0% 3,239,964 3,085,400 109.2% 92.6%
State, General Purpose
Basic Education 14,881,746 1.0% 15,047,112 18,485,000 80.5% 79.7%
Special Education 314,517 3.4% 304,257 400,000 78.6% 80.0%
State, Special Purpose
Special Education 1,842,160 -1.5% 1,869,586 2,700,000 68.2% 77.3%
Transportation 674,280 0.6% 670,034 830,000 81.2% 80.0%
Other 306,882 33.5% 229,933 541,655 56.7% 66.5%
Federal, Special Purpose 997,232 10.4% 903,222 1,296,000 76.9% 73.2%
TOTAL 31,074,081 0.2% 31,024,529 36,038,055 86.2% 84.4%
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg %
YTD$  prioryear YTD $
Expenses - By program code
Regular Instruction®
Teaching 13,191,668 0.9% 13,074,016 16,347,611 80.7% 82.0%
Principal 1,846,860 3.0% 1,792,338 2,208,640 83.6% 83.7%
Guidance/Counseling 838,379 -2.6% 860,665 1,017,360 82.4% 82.1%
Learning Resources 550,512 -3.8% 572,113 614,274 89.6% 82.1%
Extracurricular 630,880 -11.6% 713,409 648,860 97.2% 90.2%
Other 777,757 -0.1% 778,527 1,187,696 65.5% 84.9%
Total Regular (Basic) Ed. 17,836,056 0.3% 17,791,067 22,024,441 81.0% 82.6%
Special Education
Teaching 3,168,863 -0.5% 3,184,156 3,511,131 90.3% 83.1%
Other 1,280,678 4.3% 1,227,496 1,614,592 79.3% 83.8%
Total Special Ed. 4,449,541 0.9% 4,411,652 5,125,723 86.8% 83.3%
Vocational Education 797,954 7.3% 743,996 909,713 87.7% 83.3%
Compensatory Education 369,294 32.3% 279,066 638,581 57.8% 72.0%
Other Instruction 42,018 41.0% 29,809 89,359 47.0% 62.4%
Support Services
Transportation/Motor Pool 1,177,421 -6.5% 1,258,876 1,402,018 84.0% 86.0%
Operation Buildings 1,234,064 7.5% 1,148,296 1,314,784 93.9% 82.0%
Utilities 915,007 -14.1% 1,064,879 1,550,000 59.0% 85.7%
Food Services* 805,950 -0.3% 808,432 1,003,503 80.3% 85.2%
Maint/Grounds* 674,050 -0.3% 676,039 829,037 81.3% 83.8%
Information Services 550,152 19.7% 459,599 639,278 86.1% 85.2%
Central Office 1,011,923 1.7% 994,721 1,372,758 73.7% 84.3%
Other 272,845 -16.2% 325,649 300,371 90.8% 89.2%
Total Support Services 6,641,411 -1.4% 6,736,490 8,411,749 79.0% 84.7%
TOTAL 30,136,275 0.5% 29,992,081 37,199,566 81.0% 83.0%
Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenditures 937,806 1,032,448 (1,161,511)

MonthlyRptsJune13.xlsx



(00°115°191°1)
00995664 /€

00'LS2°LLp'8
00'65£'68
00°185'8€9
00'GL.'606
oo'eel'szl's
00°2E¥'¥Z20'22

00°650'8€0'9¢

00'000'G.2
00°000'96Z'L

00'659'96.'¢
00°000'588'81
00'00¥'580'¢
00°000'002'8

£1-Z10Z
jebpng

XS|X'€ 1 Z L PasIneyAlBlIWNSMO|JUSED

£1'825°626°C
(619561 12)

(cc'Ge6°0cLE)
00°000°00L
(65°2££'955)
(c8'620'G1)
(40Zeg'svL)
(68'265'29)
(ee'ez8'ssY)
(r9'pec'066°L)

V16669162
00°000'G6
00°000°02
60'925'LEe2
6.°09€' L9
£6'29¢'€68'1L
25°9L0°LL
gL'eesL’oz

9E P8P 'LEL'E

}snbny
pajosloly

€1L02/9L/L

- 2985116
Ge'0zL'shl'e
(G2°06E'L9L°L)
01'919'/82'L
162LY'pE
00°008'9
9evavLIeL’e  19°8G51°CL6E
(le'vr9'srz)  (ovezo‘ele)
(89°692'002°c) (6Z°002'€L0°E)
- {9z'v26'95)
(oL'88¥'99s)  (L0vEE'09p)
(z2'592'81) (98 2pp'y)
(zo'ser'o0l)  (02°505'0p)
(62'995'88) (06°296°L6)

(98°126'0G%)
(61'885'€/2°L)

(0LviL'osh)
(9£'958'806'1L)

9e'L6G'ver'Z  68'9/5'6£0°2
G/'898'L
- 60°LEO'ET
20vszel Z1'6¥8'86
11°G11'€l¢E 15'826'/81L
89°0GL'006'L  Z5'€60'821'L
LL'LBS' L 60°L6G'9YS
6.'6L9°02 LL¥L9'eS
L98SLEL6'E  1028/'988'%
GE'0ZL'ShL'E 18 LIE'vhE'S
(5L06e'L9L°L) (2€992'62L'))
01L'919'/82'L  69'%£0'089'Z
16°ZLY'PE 88'L¥8'vEL
00°008'9 00°008'9
Anp sunp
pajslolg |enjoy
€Lo¢ sunp

40281988y  BELBGIPE'S  $9°/88'CELE
LIS LIEWPYZ'E GOEBE'SPZ'Z  1618L'2PEE
(1992'6/1'L) (28'S8Z'V20'L) (SV9v6'6v0'L)
69V£0'089'2 60'8YE'866'C  LL'8SE'v08'L
88'L¥8'vEL VA TA R Al 86'€62°0EL
00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
10282988  6C°L8S'ZVE'S V9 l88°CClie
(ze'66L'097) SL€69°CLZ'T  £9'69.°LE9
(00'880°620°¢) (2Z'180°2£0°E) (0L E€L8918T)
LS ¥65'09 (tzge) (Ly'6€9'L)
(z5'608'522)  (21'609'089)  (6E+Z¥'€0S)
(21'€95'¢c) (co'ovL'y) (16'¥92'9)
{r0'228'v€) (L2eeL'ey) (s5°ELy'pe)
(65'596'c2) (0L'686'€2) (tzvLzZ'ie)
(evssy'oor)  (69'2ov'eSty)  (£6'802'0SH)

(92°990'282't) (89°091L'282'L)

(85°2vL'222'))

89882'vL9'e  16'F//°052'S £.28595pE
G/'€lL9'9 0526225
- - 89°690'82
LEVLL'SLL 8L'€EZ'PZL 80'6/0°/8
11'826'861 88'Z¥8'coe 10'9/0'662
L9°00S'vE0’ L LEELB'B69'L 95 ¥BZ'V0L'L
ov'ese'eye 6£'82.'022 Z¥'G16'6E8
ZE'8/8'9L0'L  L.'p98'6P8'Z  Z6'55G'88Y
6EL8S'LVE'S  $9U8B'CEL'S  LOBLL'Z0GT
SOEBE'EYZ'T  LB'LBE'CHZ'E  8566Z'LYZ'Z
(e8's82'v20'L) (e ov6'sv0'L) (09°18Z'0V0'L)
60'8VE'BBB'C  L1'8GE'P08'L  8L'6EF'S6L'L
Lysge'sel 66'€62'0E1 $8'098'S6
00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
Aepy Judy yoiep
|enjoy |enjoy enjoy

€1-¢10¢ LSYO3d04 MO HSVYO ANN4 TvHINTID

souefeq yseo buisojo jejoy
SJUBWIISaAU|

Buipuejsino sjueLepp

Jisodsp uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saudwyy

soueleq yseo Buisop jo uopisoduion

JONVIVE HSVYD 9NISO1D

2aueleq ysed uj abueys joN

SMOJINo Ysea [ejo ]
(anp sa|qehed's|ensooe) sjuswisnipy
saolnlas poddng

swelbold jeuoonisu) isyi0
uofoniisu| uoleonp3 Alojesuadiuon
UOfjonJIsSul UOIIESNPT {BUOHRIOA
uofonsu| uoneanp3 [epadsg
uononinsuf se|nbay

SMO[JINQ Yse)

SMopjul Yseo [8jo |
(enp se[qeniadal'sienooe) sjususnipy
saoinog Bupueul4 JaYI0

asodind jepads ‘jeiapa

asodind |esauab ‘|eiepay

asodind |eads 'sielg

asodind jeteuaf ‘alg)g

Xejuou poddng |eoo

Saxe} [eo0]

SMojju] ysen

eaueleq yseo Bujusdo [ejo|
SJUSWISAAUY

Buipuesino sjueiepp
Jisodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1sa1dwy

AONVIVE HSVYO ONINIJO



XS|X' €12 L PASINGYAIBLILINGMO|4USE])

L0'8LL'20SC  12°/2€'866'C  LL/6E'0Z9'C  GE€'ZB6'GLOT  £1710S'Q09°F
8G'662'LvZ'c  86'G00'GLB'Z  €8°€69'€90'€  LLB¥R'L98'C  €FZ2.0'0L2'Z
(09°182'0v0'L) (cSve8'z90'L) (86°9S'6¥L'L) (SV995'50Z'L) (€87206'€E)'L)
gL'6EP'BBL'L  LGLGE'8EL'L  90'6V6'0LY'L  BLBG9'9GZ'L  Se8pl'ose's
68'098'S6 ¥2Z'¥66'00} 0z'L62'88 ¥9'6¥2'96 8.'881'6E1L
00°008'9 00'008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
LO'8LL'20S'C  1T°LZE°866°C LI Z6E'0Z9'C  GL'ZEE'SLOY  £2°1L0E£°809'%
(oz'60z'96%)  (06'690°229)  (pz'ses‘see)  (22'60£°Z6S) LZ°088'0V8‘L
(ce'+68°620°c) (€0°€LE'L1I0E) (26°992'926°C) (02°6S2°260°S) (GEE0F'42€'E)
1¥'69.2'C €O LLLL 8/°GGY (oz'08) (sZ'1s2'8)
(65°0€9'2y2)  (99292'659)  (bSvEWLS)  (8L0Zv'p9L)  (22'€/2'800'L)
(e6'0et'L) (rG'e€9'?) (15'99¢'2) (r2ezo'oL) (99'¢66'c)
(ee'e6.'2€) (62'828'91) (L1 evb'ge) (00'290°'LY) (6E¥LL'8E)
(s8'¥88'92) (1L8'955'06) (58'85Z'62) (62'200'22) (8v°9.t'06)
(eegez'zry)  (Lr'zoL'egy)  (16'€€9'Sly)  (81'86L°28h)  (4SZHS'vED)

(L2689'9e2'L) (SvOvs'ess't) (8L'6£9'028'L) (10'892'922°1) (L8 LBL'OBZ'L)

£L'GBO'CEG'C  €L'E0L'68E'Z  80'LI9'0SS'Z  2E9bH'S06°Z  95°€CZ'GLZ'G
68°2LL (68°2LL)

- - zZo'oge'sel -
0.'802'52L 68'9€Y'80L 8y POl LLL 99°1G62'6LL 0L°€/8'LLL
80'685'662 6£'60.'082 G/ /y0'862 25'6Z1'081 05'¥99'96¢
YOvLLP0L'L  GO'8EG'SBL'L  6.ZVR'EBY'L  0L181L'8€0'L  8/'2y3'889'L
99°'¥5¥'202 ¥8°'662'0LL Zlvez'00e 9¢'/68'602 1e'€82'2/2
59'812'L02 0v'22E v Ze69L°L8 61°89¢2'/66 91°/89'0€8'C
L2/2E'866'C  LL'L6E'0Z9'C  GEZ66'SLOF  €L°L0S'R09'Y 26 LIb'197'Z
86'G00'GL8'C  €8'€A9'€90'€  LL'6¥8'LO8'C  €YZL0'0LZ'Z  88'PEL'E86'Z
(c5ve'zo0’t) (86'9ce'svL't) (S4'995's0z'L) (£87206'csl'l) (L¥'S06'222'L)
LSISE'8EL'L  Q0'BY6'0L9'L  6L'659'95Z°)  SE8YL'O8E'S  6Z°292'S/6
Y2 ¥66'001L 0Z'162'88 ¥8'6¥2'96 8/'88L'6EL 9. ¥/G'62
00°008'9 00°008'9 00'008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9

Aenigaq Aenuep Jsquieoaq JaquianoN 1890100

fenyoy jenoy [enoy [enpy [enoy

€i0¢ sunp

26161902
88'1vE£/'€B6'C
(1¥'506'222°L)
62°192'G/6

9/.'v/G6'62
000089

TSIV 19T
(60°252°LLY)

(9L°200'852°2)
9e'8ey'gl
(ZL¥92'2€8)
(8¥'€56'L)
(60°2v.'sE)
(55°289'19)
(LO'vEP'08E)
(Lz'65€'292°))

L06v2'0L2'2
(85°'8¥0'6€E)

(22v26'0L)

£2°98t'¢6C
69°0V¥'E0L'L
Z9Y7L6'65Y
88'9Z¥' 9l

19'822'sk2'e
19'922'286'C
(oe'8/8'222'1)
81'6ZE'L6Y'L
zZL'1s2'Le
00'008'9

Jaquisydeg
[endY

€1-¢102 LSYO3HO4d MOT4 HSYD ANN4 TvH3INIO

eL0Z/9L/ .

L98zz'sre’s
19'922'286'2
(0c'828'222'L)
81'62¢'/61'L
ZLLsl'Le

00°008'9

L9°82Z'svZ’e
(26°998‘g81)

(0'090'692°E)
S AZA ]
(£2'9¥9'799)
(0£'908'c2)
(e2€1L2'29)
(8e0ov6'el)
(LeeGL'LeD)
(88'2rl'L91L'2)

Zr'€61'940°c
8625286
G1'68L°LS
v6'GLG LY
Z6'eEY' LBy
51'60¥'026'L
G2'1L18'65
£5°026'2S

65°G60'vEY'E
§2'/96'6.Z'E
(92'160'826)
102/9'ZLL')
60'8¥2'ZL
00°008'9

snbny
[enoY

oueleq tseo Buisoo jgjo |
SjuaLlisaAUl

Buipueisino sjueiepp

jIsodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saudw)

aoueleq yses Bujsop jo uoisodwon

JONVIVE HSVYD ONISOT1D
aouejeq yses uj abueys JoN

SMOIINO YSED BJO |
(enp se|qefed'sieniooe) sjuaunsnipy
saoInIes Hoddng

sweiboid [euoponssul Jsyio
uofonisu| uonesnpg Aojesuadwon
UOoNoNJISU| UOIIEINPT [ELUOREDOA
uoilonisuj uoneonpy [epadg
uofnonisuy Jejnbay

SMOINQ Ysen

SMOJUI ysSeo jejo
(enp sa|qenladal’'s|eniooe) sjuawisnipy
s80.n0g Buoueuld 18yi0

asodind |ejoads 'jeiepe

asodind [e1suab ‘[elepay

asodind |eads 'ajelg

asodind [essuab ‘sielg

xejuou poddng jesoT

SBXE] [BDOT]

SMOpjuj ysen

souejeq yseo bujusdo 2o
SJUBWISaAU|

Buipuelsino sjuBLBAA
Jsodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

Jsaidwy)

AONVIVE HSVO ONINIdO



SUMMARY OF FUND BALANCES

General Fund

Opening fund balance
Reserved for Inventory
Restricted for Carryover
Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned

Total opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

30-Jun-13

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Reserved for inventory

Restricted for Carryover

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned

Total closing fund balance

Capital Projects Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Reserve of bond proceeds
Reserve of levy proceeds
Unreserved Fund Balance

Closing fund balance

Debt Service Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue

Expenditure
Principal
Interest
Other

Closing fund balance

ASB Fund

Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Transportation Vehicle Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Depreciation

Investment Earnings

Grant Revenue
Sale of Equipment
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Jun-13 2012-13
YTD Actual Annual Budget
191,500.00 200,000.00

18,400.00 -

1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,257,000.00 1,000,000.00
468,322.11 550,000.00
3,035,222.11 2,850,000.00

31,074,081.10
(30,136,275.08)

36,038,055.00
(37,199,566.00)

937,806.02 (1,161,511.00)
191,500.00 200,000.00
18,400.00 -
1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,257,000.00
1,406,128.13 388,489.00
3,973,028.13 1,688,489.00

10,932,862.66

14,000,000.00

1,470,692.53 8,581,000.00
(5,145,419.07) (19,151,487.00)
4,970,728.08 2,154,119.00
1,548,689.59 504,155.00
738,718.45 771,239.00
7,258,136.12 3,429,513.00
2,890,986.35 2,120,000.00
25,817,605.68 8,135,000.00

(3,600,000.00)
(3,794,997.16)

(4,337,000.00)
(4,078,000.00)

(17,777,555.47) (5,000.00)
3,536,039.40 1,835,000.00
288,671.57 383,000.00
435,652.26 654,700.00
(391,911.74) (881,619.00)
332,412.09 156,081.00
174,033.89 175,000.00
- 200,000.00
806.55 3,400.00
- (150,000.00)
174,840.44 228,400.00

7/16/2013

MonthlyR ptsJune3.xIsx



5.13.06.00.00~10.2-010003 2012-2013 Budget Status Report : : ; . PAGE:

10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)

For the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June ;2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BAILANCE PERCENT
)00 LOCAL TAXES 8,700,000 53,614.71 8,688,102.26 11,897.74 99.86
)00 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 3,085,400 546,591.09 3,369,162.27 283,762.27- 109.20
)00 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 18,885,000 1,128,093.52 15,196,262.65 3,688,737.35 80.47
)00 STATE, SPECIAL PURPOSE 3,796,655 187,528.57 2,636,998.12 1,159,656.88 69.46
)00 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 1,296,000 98,849.12 997,232.41 298,767.59 76.95
)00 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 OTHER AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATES 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 275,000 23,031.09 186,323.39 88,676.61 67.75

Total REVENUES/QTHER FIN. SOURCES 36,038,055 2,037,708.10 31,074,081.10 4,963,973.90 86.23

EXPENDITURES
] Regular Instruction 21,974,502 1,908,856.36 17,836,056.22 7,324,642.47 3,186,196.69- 114.50
) Federal Stimulus 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
l Special Ed Instruction 5,125,693 450,114.10 4,449,540.53 1,685,201.87 1,009,045.40- 119.69
i Voc. Ed Instruction 955,645 91,5967.590 797,954.13 271,364.58 113,673.71- 111.89
: Skills Center Instruction o] .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct. 638,581 40,505.70 369,294.42 139,477.62 129,808.96 79.67
‘ Other Instructional Pgms 89,859 4,447 .86 42,018.46 4,496.52 43,344.02 51.76

Community Services 30,000 .00 .00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Support Services 8,385,286 460,334.07 6,641,411.32 2,946,597.44 1,202,722.76~ 114.34

Total EXPENDITURES 37,199,566 2,956,225.99 30,136,275.08 12,371,780.50 5,308,489.58- 114.27

OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES{A-B-C-D) 1,161,511~ 918,517.89- 937,806.02 2,099,317.02 180.74-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,850,000 3,035,222.11
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) KXXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,688,489 3,973,028.13

{E+F + OR - @)



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

/L
/L
/L
/L
/L,
/L
/L,
'L
'L
'L,
'L
'L
'L
'L
'L
L

810
815
821
825
828
830
835
840
845
850
870
872
875
884
888
830

Restricted For Other Items
Resr Unequalized Dedu Rev
Restricted for Carryover
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for C/0 of FS Rev
Restricted For Debt Service
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
Restricted for Self Insur
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Committed to Other Purposes
Comm to Min Fnd Bal

Assigned Contingencies

Assign to Oth Cap Proj
Assigned to Other Purpose

Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL

o O O o o © O

200,000

]

0

0
1,100,000
o

o]

0

388,489

1,688,489

18,400.
.00

3,9873,028.

.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
191,500,
.00
.00

00

.00
1,100,000.
.00
.00
1,257,000.
1,406,128.

(0]

00
13

13



5.13.06.00.00~10.2~010003 2012-2013 Budget Status Report PAGE:

20--Capital Projects-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)

‘or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School Digtrict for the Month of June , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
)00 Local Taxes 1,431,000 9,219.74 1,422,897.53 8,102.47 99.43
)00 Local Support Nontax 150,000 2,585.39 47,795.00 102,205.00 31.86
)00 State, General Purpose o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 State, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
100 Federal, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
100 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies and Associates o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 7,000,000 .00 .00 7,000,000.00 0.00

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES 8,581,000 11,805.13 1,470,692.53 7,110,307.47 17.14

EXPENDITURES

Sites 1,045,000 5,900.00 12,899.27 77,770.00 954,330.73 8.68

Buildings 15,317,247 259,898.68 3,828,112.51 410,950.08 11,078,144 .41 27.68

Equipment 2,214,240 41,219.389 1,118,083.90 443,130.82 653,025.28 70.51

Enexrgy 300,000 .00 .00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00

Sales & Lease Expenditure ¢} .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00

Bond Issuance Expenditure Q .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00

Debt ] .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00

Total EXPENDITURES 18,876,487 307,018.07 4,959,095.68 931,890.90 12,985,500.42 31.21

OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. QUT (GL 536) 275,000 23,031.09 186,323.39

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES{A-B-C-D) 10,570,487- 318,244 .03- 3,674,726.54- 6,895,760.46 65.24-

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,000,000 10,932,862.66

G/L 838 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) KXXXXXXXX .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,429,513 7,258,136.12

(E+F + OR - @)



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCQUNTS:

/L 810 Restricted For Other Items

'L
'L
'L
'L
'L
'L
'L
L

]

L
L
L
L
L
L
L

825
830
835
850
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
869
870
889
890

Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted For Debt Service
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Reserve Of Bond Proceeds
Reserve Of Levy Proceeds
Restricted from State Proceeds
Restricted from Fed Proceeds
Restricted from Other Proceeds
Restricted Impact Fees
Restrictd Mitigation Fees
Restricted fr Undistr Proceeds
Committed to Other Purposes
Assigned to Fund Purposes

Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL

o O o o o

2,154,119
504,155
0

0
0
0
0
0
o]
771,239
g

3,429,513

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
4,970,728.08
1,548,689.59
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
738,718.45
.00

7,258,136.12



5.13.06.00.00-10.2-010003 2012-2013 ‘Budget Status Report PAGE:

30--Debt Service Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)

'or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 7,100,000 43,669.49 7,077,555.22 22,444.78 99.68
00 Local Support Nontax 35,000 564.24 6,867.38 28,132.62 15.62
00 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose 1,000,000 .00 954,906.33 45,093.67 95.49
00 Other Financing Sources o] .00 17,778,276.75 17,778,276.75- 0.00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 8,135,000 44,233.73 25,817,605.68 17,682,605.68~ 317.36
EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures 4,337,000 1,505,000.00 3,600,000.00 0.00 737,000.00 83.01
Interest On Bonds 4,078,000 1,731,912.80 3,794,997.16 0.00 283,002.84 93.06
Interfund Loan Interest 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Bond Transfer Fees 5,000 .00 .00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Underwriter's Fees o] .00 132,456.50 0.00 132,456.50- 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 8,420,000 3,236,912.80 7,527,453.66 0.00 892,546.34 89.40
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 17,645,098.97
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SQURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B-C-D) 285,000~ 3,192,679.07- 645,053.05 930,053.05 326.33-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,120,000 2,890,986.35
G/L 898 PRIOCR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,835,000 3,536,039.40

(E+F + OR - G}

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

. 810 Restricted for Other Items 0 .00
. B30 Restricted for Debt Service 1,835,000 3,536,039.40
. 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate o] .00
+ 870 Committed to Other Purposes o] .00
. B89 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00
. 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TOTAL 1,835,000 3,536,039.40



5.13.06.00.00~10.2~010003 2012-2013 Budget :Status Report g . : PAGE:

40--Associated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)

'or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 General Student Body 151,100 189.05 79,668.05 71,431.95 52.73
00 Athletics 96,500 8,184.49 96,702.51 202.51- 100.21
00 Classes 31,300 .00 17,544.00 13,756.00 56.05
00 Clubs 313,000 16,464.62 186,582.51 126,417.49 59.61
00 Private Moneys 62,800 9,700.00 55,155.19 7,644 .81 87.83

Total REVENUES 654,700 34,538.16 435,652.26 219,047.74 66.54

EXPENDITURES

00 General Student Body 211,500 12,414.81 43,873.81 1,923.07 165,703.12 21.65
00 Athletics 148,800 6,462.57 91,892.34 498.96 56,408.70 62.09
00 Classes 32,800 2,668.70 27,275.56 8,774.00 3,249.56- 109.91
00 Clubs 354,700 33,929.20 182,418.73 1,348.79 170,932.48 51.81
00 Private Moneys 133,819 34,430.26 46,451.30 0.00 87,367.70 34.71

Total EXPENDITURES 881,619 89,905.54 391,911.74 12,544.82 477,162.44 45.88

EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B) 226,919- 55,367.38~ 43,740.52 270,659.52 119.28-

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 383,000 288,671.57

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XAKXAAXKXXXK .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 156,081 332,412.09

C+D + OR - E)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

L 810
. 819
L, 840
L 850
L 870
L 889
L 890

TOTAL

Restricted for Other Items 0 .00
Restricted for Fund Purposes 156,081 332,412.09
Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms 0 .00
Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00
Committed to Other Purposes 0 .00
Assigned to Fund Purposes o] .00
Unassigned Fund Balance o] .00

156,081 332,412.09



5.13.06.00.00-10.2-010003 2012-2013 Budget Status Report PAGE:

90--Transportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)

'or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Local Nontax 3,400 61.52 806.55 2,593.45 23.72
00 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 State, Special Purpose 200,000 .00 .00 200,000.00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies and Assoclates 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
TOTAL REV/QOTHER FIN.SRCS(LESS TRANS) 203,400 61.52 806.55 202,593.45 0.40
9900 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Total REV,/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 203,400 61.52 806.55 202,593.45 0.40
EXPENDITURES
pe 30 Equipment 150,000 .00 .00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00
pe 60 Bond Levy Issuance 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
pe 90 Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 150,000 .00 .00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SOURCES
DVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (C-D-E-F) 53,400 €1.52 806.55 52,593.45- 98.49-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 175,000 174,033.89
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 228,400 174,840.44

(G+H + OR - I)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

. B10 Restricted For Other Items o] .00
, B30 Restricted For Debt Service 0 .00
, 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00
. 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00
. B70 Committed to Other Purposes 0 .00
. 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 228,400 174,840.44
. 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TOTAL 228,400 174,840.44



BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT

Patty Fielding Faith A. Chapel
Mary Curtis

Mike Spence e S ey AN

Tim Kinkead ’ %

Mev Hoberg ° g o

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment
Date: July 25, 2013

Re:  Technology Projects and Levy Monthly Report

Technology...
fosters a passion for learning;
delivers challenging & meaningful curriculum;
develops & supports the skills necessary for career, college and life.

Technology L.evy Budget Summary

This summary provides information on the encumbrances to date applied to the 2010 Technology
Levy budget for the 2012/2013 school year. Note: There was an accounting error in the June 27,
2013 figures in this budget summary section. The figures below accurately reflect the correct budget

status.
FY 2012/2013 Technology Levy Budget $1,940,044
Encumbered Purchase Orders $ 382,868
Expenditures to Date $1,184,030
Total Encumbrances to Date $1.566.898
FY 2012/2013 Technology Levy Budget Balance $ 373,146

Learning and Teaching

Planning is underway for August Technology Professional Development for certificated staff. On
August 26 and 27, certificated staff will be able to participate in a total of 6 hours of professional
development related to the integration of technology into the teaching and learning process.
Sessions are being developed that will include Google Apps for Education, Smartboard, website,
data analysis with spreadsheet programs, differentiation planning using the data dashboard, Moodle
2.5, visual literacy, communication and collaboration using student Gmail accounts, the online
aspects of the newly adopted My Math program, and iPad management and use. The information in
these courses will also support areas identified in the Danielson Framework for Teaching.

Infrastructure and Staffing

Network staff are continuing with scheduled server hardware and software replacements as well as
replacing the battery back-up system at the main distribution frame (MDF) for the district. The
wireless system will also be expanded to include anticipated wireless access needs for Bring Your
Own Device and increased mobile computing devices throughout the district.

Communications & Productivity

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Technology staff are in the process of replacing the desktops at the work stations for the
administrative support staff at the District Office. With adequate budget capacity, we have
purchased all of the computers in the current budget year rather than splitting the purchase over two
budget years. This will allow us to purchase the same make and model of computer and increase
efficiencies associated with training and technical support.

Proposal for Future School Board Presentations related to Technology Project Planning
e Revised, near-final, drafts of technology levy planning documents

e Options for measuring success of technology levy projects. (Postponed until drafts of planning
documents are in a near final form.)

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



7/17/2013

2010 TECHNOLOGY LEVY
2012-13 District Fiscal Year Summary

ENCUMBERED
ESTIMATED TO DATE EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERED LEVY BUDGET
BUDGET (TOTAL AMT) TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE
LEARNING: .
Engage and Empower 746,500 125,697
Hardware 676,500 571.092 381.618 189,473 105,408
Software . 70,000 49,711 49.632 79 20,289
Professional Development 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total LEARNING ‘ 620,803 431,250 189,352
TEACHING: :
Prepare and Connect 265,311 152,296
Hardware 139.950 33,748 33,747 2 106,202
Software 0 () 0 0 0
Professional Development 123,361 79,267 57.427 21,840 46,094
Sub-total TEACHING 113,015 91,174 21,841
ASSESSMENT: : .
Measure What Matters 67,500 6,273
Hardware 0 3.537 3.537 0 (3.337)
Software 48,500 51,810 51,810 0 3.310)
Professional Development 19,000 5.881 4,121 1.759 13,120
Sub-total ASSESSMENT 61.227 59.467 1,759
INFRASTRUCTURE:
Access and Enable 359,400 57,191
Hardware 317.500 292,928 260.306 32,622 24,572
Software : 33,100 9.281 9.094 187 023,819
Professional Development " 28,800 0 0 0 8,800
Sub-total INFRASTRUCTURE : 302,209 269,400 32,808
COMMUNICATIONS + L
PRODUCTIVITY 247,880 17,378
Hardware 101,250 117,485 69,053 48,432 +(16,235)
Software 95.850 92.649 92,712 (63) 3,241
Professional Development 50,740 20.367 4,730 15,637 030,373
Sub-total COMM. + PROD, 230,502 166,495 64,007
Technical Support 253453 | 239.143] | 166,243] | 72,900 | | 14,310 |
Sub-total Technical Suppori e 239.143 166,243 72,900

= Total $ $1,940,044 $1,566,898 $1,184,030 $382,868 $373,146



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment

Date: July 25,2013

Re:  Technology Planning: Assured Access to Information and Learning Resources

Technology...
fosters a passion for learning;
delivers challenging & meaningful curriculum,
develops & supports the skills necessary for career, college & life.

Considerations for Next Technology Levy Proposal
The 2006 Technology Levy set the district on a moderate course for implementation of
technology. The 2010 Technology Levy, which ran for less than the 2006 Levy, allowed for
maintenance of essential technology systems and existing levels of technology were maintained.
Significant budget cuts in federal and state funding coupled with increased unfunded mandates,
such as the requirement to participate in online based testing, further strained our resources. The
incorporation of new technologies was limited during the last four years. A proposed three-year
2014 BISD Technology Levy of $6.6 million would allow for improved student to device ratios,
~ maintenance of existing classroom technologies, and some upgrades to infrastructure systems.
The Technology Department will look for opportunities to partner with STEM, Bainbridge
Schools Foundation and Curriculum and Instruction to include technology training for staff to
improve student learning and maximize our technology investments.

The School District Capital Projects Technology Levy Comparisons chart has been updated to
include information for some of our nearby districts with technology levies. This chart allows for
a comparison of the trends from one district to another over time as well as a comparison of the
spending per student per year. While the current BISD proposal before the School Board would
allow the district to recover some lost ground, the spending per student is below most districts in
~our comparison chart.

Technology Levy Projects 2015-2017 Summary

This 2-page document includes an updated summary of projects that could be expected with the
proposed 3-year technology levy. Option E would allow us to regain some lost ground and
improve access to technology by students. Every opportunity will be taken to maximize our

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



technology investments with a focus on increasing staff training in the effective use of
technology to improve student learning.

Documents for upcoming School Board meetings to include:
e Revised, near-final, drafts of technology levy planning documents

e Options for measuring success of technology levy projects. (Postponed until drafts of
planning documents are in a near final form.)

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Differences between 2006 BISD Technology Levy Commitments and
Proposed BISD 2014 Technology Levy Commitments
Minimum of $1.485 million

The 2014 Technology Levy will need to accommodate the following technology-related expenses
beyond what was planned in the 2006 Technology Levy. These figures are based on current estimates
which may vary from what may be quoted at the time the project commences or items are purchased.
The major items with cost estimates are:

L.

Re-incorporate technology replacement from the 2005 Bond for the 200 Building at BHS

(8105,000)

a) Student computers for 2 Career and Technology Education Classrooms (2 x $45,000 =
$90,000)

b) Library computers for students (15 x $1,000 = $15,000)

Re-incorporate technology replacement from 2009 Bond for Wilkes ($162,500)
a) Student computers (360 x $1,000 = 360,000/4 = $90,000)

b) Teaching staff computers (25 x $1100 = $27,500)

¢) Library computers for students (15 x $1,000 = $15,000)

d) Computer lab computers for students (30 x $1,000 = $30,000)

New areas for 2014 Technology Levy: ($885,000 - $935,000)
a) Interactive whiteboards or similar presentation technology for classrooms
(195 classrooms (220 classrooms less 25 spaces at Wilkes) x $2000 = $390,000)
b) Expansion of wireless network ($100,000)
¢) Telephone and voicemail system, district-wide, ($350,000 - $400,000)
d) Website for entire district ($15,000/year)

Technology related to Assessment ($221,400 annually)

e) Increased need for student computers to lessen interruption of learning time during testing

f) Diagnostic assessments ($39,000/year)

g) Hardware specific to testing such as headphones to listen and record, mice and keyboards for
computers used in the testing program, etc. ($1,800/year)

h) Data integration system i.e. data dashboard ($15,000/year)

i) Professional development for data analysis and developing expertise for teaching staff
through data lead teachers. ($18,000/year)

Continue to relieve General Fund of technology-related items ($111,300+ annually)
a) Leases on copiers and printers ($80,000/year)

b) Notification system ($11,000/year)

¢) Transportation software ($3,500/year)

d) Assistive Technology Coordinator stipend ($1,800/year)

e) Technical and administrative staff support ($15,000 + /year)

July 18,2013 Page 1



School District Capital Projects Technology Levy Comparisons

2011-12

Student Per Student

School District | Enrollment | Levy Date Duration | Total Levy Amount [Per $1,000 AV Per Year

6,100,000 .28-31

‘,;z4.years |

39734

Bambrldge Island ;{i* 3,838 ~ Mar 2006

~ Nov2010 5275000 | .16-.26

$ 34360

_ [ Feb201a* | 3yes  6600000] TBD |5

57322

Mercer Island 4,280 Mar 2004 4 years 4,790,000 .19-.20

279.79

S
S

$

$

Mar 2008 4 years 9,994,000 .26-.40

583.76

Feb 2010 6years |[$ 24,504,000 .27-.52 S

954.21

Snoqualmie Valley | 6,231 *fViFeb 2006‘*:1

16049

_5397 21;

lssaquah 17,804 | Feb2006 | 4 years 71,850, 5,000

306.81

Feb 2010 4 years 32,924,000 46-.50

462.31

728.77

$
$
Feb 2014 ** 4 years S 51,900,000 .50-.57

. 303.01

“Feb2002 | 5ye ~ 28000000| 0445
L

55192

~ 74 OOO OOO‘,' :

3,:800 82}

Lake Washington | 24,756 | Feb2006 | 4years | & 64,700,000

653 38

Feb 2010 4dyears |S 83,000,000

838.18

Feb 2014 * 4vyears | S 71.9-91.4 million TBD $726 - 5923

* planning in process
** proposal approved with School Board resolution

Sources include:

Clark County Board of Elections

King County Board of Elections

OSPI Report Card

OSPI School Apportionment and Financial Services




Per Student Per Year Technology Expenditures
2006-Current & Proposed Levies

$1,200.00

$1,000.00

$800.00

$600.00

$400.00

$200.00

=

# Mercer Island

H

# Snoqualmie
Valley
&

Issaquah

@ Bellevue

% Lake Washington




€T0Z/8T/. 14vdd

suopdp ABojouydal — 14vHa

'$20UaI9jU0D Buimol|o) uonejuasald
Buuies; geys yum saouslasuod ABojouyoa)
feuonieu pue [euoiBal u sjeddiued

‘sigjpwesed

|eaisAyd pue asn Ao} 0} aleudosdde

SE O]9 'sWwood 2I1snul ‘'sWAB :seaie

dnoib ab1e| 1o} suondo uonejussald esinag

‘Buiutesy Juapnys
anouduyg 0} ABojouyo9} Jo asn sAljoaye
9y} sseasoul o0} salunyoddo Joj %007

‘(s)ooualapuod Buimojjoy
uonejuasald Buiuiel) JBis Yum SaouaIau09
ABojouyasy [euoibau U ayedioied

"fooyos Jad soeds jeuonongsul
dnoib suo Joy suondo uoneiuasald apirold

"S30UBIBJUCD
ABojouyoay [euoiBal ui ajedpiied

‘yeis Buysesy

10} uopdo s|qeniod anisuadxa ssa| B

Uiim suolje)s uopiejuasald uni oy saindwod
pajeaipap e apinoad o} uondo ajebsanul

‘suoljels uoyejuasald
Jo Hed se SWoolISse|d ,SSe|0 3|0UM,
]I Ul SWa}sAs SJUSWSIUBYUS S0I0A pPY

"g|npayas Jeak-g Juaung
ay} uo suandwied yejs Buiyoes) aoe(day

"HE}S paleoyilia0 10}
ABojouyoay ug Bujuiely Jo Aep-auo uielulep

‘pesau Juswpedspposigns

10 pueq apelb uo paseq

uonN|os aAI8Ye-1502 e apiaoid o} (BlaLued
juawnNoop ‘pleogaliym anoelaiul ‘10josfosd
10 Juajeainba) suonels uonejussald
W00JSSE|D Jualng ajepdnjaoe|dey

198uuoy pue aledald

— Buiyoesp
1Z Baly snaoy

‘sjuapnis Joy ABojouyosy ybnoayy
suondo Buiuies| pazjjeuostad dojeasqg

'saoinap Bundwon
N0 39342 0} sjuspn)s Joy uondo sjealn)

'SP99U JUSWISSISSE
puE ‘WniNaLLnD ‘Juspn;is Jasw o} [ooyds
Jad saoinep Bugndwos gg jo wnuiuiw
yiim sqe| paxy Jo s|qenod om} apinold

*Sp8U JUBLISSISSE PUB WN[NOLLND
19(gnsauswpedsp Jo pueq apeib
‘Juspnis uo paseq 9-)y sape:b uy uogde |z
pue 1:¢ ‘| sjeaun iz |-, sapeib uj uondo
8o1Asp Bunindwod o) Juspnis |} sjeal)

‘SpaaU JUBPN}S/LUNNDLLIND

}99W 0] paydjelw SIeMpiBY 'SWI00ISSe|D
410 £ Jo £ Joj s:eindwiod puny Ajing
‘SOljBs SpIM-|O0U0S

L1l ©ABY JOU Op 1By} sauelq) Ul aljel
201Asp Bunndwoa o} Juspnys |:1 dojensq

‘suapnys Jay ABojouyosy ybnoiyy
suopdo Buluiesj pazjjeuosiad puedxg

"pasU PaUIUSPIOLISID UD

paseq g-y sepeib | sluapnis Joj s|qe|iene
uogdo paywlj ‘saoiaep Buinduwios no yoayo
0] Z1-/ sepeib ul sjuapms toy uondo sjeal)

'SPaBU JUBSWSSISSE pUB WNNJLLND
109fgnspuswiedap Jo pueq apelb ‘uapnis
uo paseq oljes Sseo-ul |1 J0 ‘L2 ‘L:e

‘L' & 0] Soljel ainep 0} Juspnys analdw)

*SpasU JUSPNIS/WNINOLIND

193W 0} psyolelll S30IA9P .SWO0ISSE|D
31D 2 10 ¢ Jo} siaindwod apinolg

G-y 1B e

sauelql ul |ig ulejuiew {Z1-9 ub e sauelq)
U 01l 99IASP 0} JUSprys :| 10 |:Z 9pinoid

‘sjuapnys Joj ABojouyoa) ybnosy: suondo
Buiuies| pazijeuosiad Joj poddns josug

"paau paynuspl
-Jou3sIp Uo paseq saomap Bunndwios no
-393U2 0} Sjuapnys Joy uoydo pajw| ajeal)

'SpPo9U JUBLLSSaSSE
pue Wn|NoLLNS 'Juspn)s }9atl 0} payolelu
S90IAap ‘jooyas Jad saoinap Bunnduwiod
0€ 1ses} 1B JO qE| 9}iGOLW SUO apIACId

*siseq papasu
-SE ‘JN0-}33UD B UO Ol 80IABP 1| B aAeY
0} SWooIsse[2 1o} sapunyoddo aseaou|

"SP98aU JUBLUSSISSE PUB WN{NOLIND
yslgnsauawpedap Jo pueq apelb Juapnis

U0 paseq ofjel SSeo-ul 1:Z 4o Lig ‘i
opiacud 0} sorel adaap 0} Juspnls anosdw)

*SUI00ISSE[D
319 /£ Jo € 10} s13)ndWod apinoId

"suopdo yoJeasal pue ‘saseqelep
‘Juswabeuew uoneuLojul aaosduw]

‘sjuapn)s
104 ABojouyoa} ybnouyi suondo Buiures)
pozi[euosiad Jo} poddns joaup papwiy

‘woolsseo Jad
SIOINIP §-7 4O JUIBAINDD ‘BpIM-10LISIP |t
O O11B1 9OIASP 0} JUSPNIS JUBLIND UIBIUIRY

"SB9JE 9WOS U} SOljeJ 92IASp 0}

Juapnys snosdwi Aew siyj “a01Aap Jo adAj o}
paau Bundwod Jo [SAS] Yolew 0} SadIAap
Bundwoo sjgeidasoe jo abiues Auap|

"SWIOOJSSRID J1D 40 L
10} s19)ndWod S04 UOISIACL JUSLIND UlBIUIBY

"SWOOISSE[O oUBI0S pue
souelqy ‘sqe] Jandwos uj Poddns aiemyos
pue aIempley JO S[BAS] JUSLING UlBjuiep

'$92IN0sal

JUSIUOD DIUOLOB(B pUE Saseqeep
‘swialsAs uoneulou pue Areiqgi poddns
0} suofduosqns JO S[aAS} JUBLIND UIBJUIB N

"$919A0 Juswaoe|dal siempley 10}
spiepuels Aljsnpu| [euciieonps ajelsui-ay

“'UoHoNAsU0d

mau Jo ped se ‘sainseaw puoq 600z pue
500z aul Aq paseyoind Ajjeuiblio sajnpayos
Juswade|dal oy Abojouyaa) ajerodioouiay

1amodwg pue sbebug

- Buiuiean
:} Baly SN0

isnid g uondo jo Iy
7 uondo

:snid 9 uondo o Iy
q uondo

isnid g uondo jo v
o uondo

g uondo

2102-§10¢ suondgp ABojouyosy

£0g# 3oU3SIQ [00Yds pue|s| aBpuquieg




€102/8T/L 14vdQ

suondp Agojouysal — 14vya

"SUOIIEOILUNWIWOD paseq-A||eo[uol}dajs
asealou; 0} Bulurel} pue ‘ssaualeme
Auunwwiod gsig ‘suonido asealtou|

‘swiaysAs uonepodsuel Joj poddng

‘swia)sAs paidope-jousip JO 9SN SZIWIXEWw
0} yels yoddns 10} Buiuiesy asealsou|

‘spiepuejs pue sajbojouyoa)

Ansnpur ypm Juaino Aejs ‘spasu Bujules|
uapnys j@aw o0} salns aowo Ayagonpoud
pue s}sgeam ‘swuajsAs uopeoyjou speibdn

‘jjeys poddns
Joy Buiuted Jo S|9A9| JUSLIND UlBIUIB

‘siandwon

Jels poddns |coyos pue jouisip aoejday
‘sapns aoyo Ayaonpoud pue ‘sysgam
‘swalsAs uoneaynou Joj Buipuny ulejurepy
‘s|ooyos

ay} ur siaquud jo juawaseidas uibayg

qloc/riog Ut
SWwaysAs Jlewasion pue auoydals) sogjday

. fyaonpoud
g SUOKIEIUNWWON
16 BAlY SND04

‘page|das
ale siojosfoid se yiomiau ayy 0} siojoefoid
wo0Jsse|0 198uu0d o} Buum apesbdn

‘Aiioey Jo asn

o} sjeudousdde se spjoy pue swnipe)s se
Yons WOOJISSE]O 9Y] SPISIN0 seale apnjoul
0} $s3008 yiomlau Aysuap ybiy puedxg

‘JHB}S pUB Ssjuapnls
|Ile AQ sao1Aap Jo pasn paseasoul pajedionue
Hoddns 0] swajsAs ylomjau puedx

‘swia)sAs Ailonooay

Ja)sesiq poddns o Buisuaoy aseasou]
"SpUBLUSP PUB SIOIAISS Je]s pue juapnis
pasealou] a)puey 0} aunjonJiseyul spelbdn

. SWI9YSAG HIOoMIaN
Q aINJONIISEHU]
iy BOIY SN204

‘(shuspnis
liay} Joj uoljewlojul pieoqusep ejep
$59008 0} soljiwey/sjuaied 10} s)npow ppy

‘spsau eale joalgnsauawipedap
pue pueq speif uo peseq siempley Jo/pue
21emyjos wajshs ssuodsal Juspnis apincld

‘Juswabeuew uoeuLIoM
pue sisAjeue ejep ul buiues; puedxg

‘sishjeue

BlEp U| S1942e3)} pEs) Jo} Buiuies) spinold
‘S19Uoe8s] pUB SWOooIsse|D

woJj s1spndwiod  pjo, ‘paliie|oal yIim jooyos
yoea je qe| Buysa) auo }sea| Je uejulepy
‘pieoqysep elep URluIep

‘WIBISAS JUBLISSSSSE

SAIIBULIO} BPIM-JOLISIP B UIRJUIBIA

*| siajje] JeUM ainsealy
- JUSWISSASSY
i¢ Baly sn304

isnid g uondo o Iy
3 uondo

isnid 9 uondo jo |1y
a uondo

isnid g uondo jo |y
o uondo

g uondo

2102-61.0Z suondp ABojouyoel

£0¢# 19HISIQ [00YdS puels| abpuquieg




Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo
To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projects
Date: 7/25/13
Re:  Capital Projects and Facilities Report-June

Capital Projects Budget Summary:

The attached Bond 2009 Project Summary provides detailed information regarding the current status of
the 2009 budget. Please notice that the budget has been realigned with the Bond 2009 request. Through
value engineering and project progression we have been able to make these adjustments to the budget:

Estimated Budget $42 561,137

Encumbered To Date $31,433,984

Expenditures To Date $30,852,422

Encumbered PO Balance $ 581.562

Capital Project Budget Balance $11,127,154
Wilkes Replacement

Capital Projects staff is working with CoBI to achieve Final Occupancy. Prior to “Final”, the District must;
complete a Declaration of Covenant associated with the maintenance and operation of storm drainage facilities,
review the buffer density on the west side of the property and provide a Stormwater Maintenance Plan. Capital
Projects staff continue to focus on the details of close-out documentation needed from Spee West in order to
recommend Final Completion.

Warranty corrective work of the impervious sidewalk on Madison is complete. Warranty corrective work of the
pervious concrete at the base of the bus loop where the buses exit has also been completed. Warranty work to
repair rubber flooring is underway.

The roots are taking hold between the rows of the main field sod. For the most part, the community is patiently
waiting until the roots are strong enough for all kinds of sports and play near the start of school!

Drainage corrections are in planning stages for the northeast planters by the big toys, the east end of the utility
drive, and the south slope above the utility drive. Irrigation of the main field and the lawn south of the parking
lot has been reduced and the planter area drainage problem has been alleviated. Digging around the
underground water supply lines that serve the yard hydrant in this area, is now possible. If leakage is not the
cause, an area drain will be installed. This Fall the Maintenance department is planning to install a trench drain
connecting to an existing storm vault at the east end of the utility drive. The cause of excess run-off from the
south slope of the utility drive is still under investigation. Correction is likely to be a French drain along the
utility drive but cost for installation will be affected by the cause.

No further pesticides will be used at Wilkes until further work is done by the IPM Committee.



This summer two windows have broken — one along the north gallery and most recently at the east end of the 2™
grade wing, high above the playground. Maintenance has promptly addressed replacement.

Additional improvements requested by Principal Sheryl Belt are underway. Among these are; playground
fencing at the steps to the parking lot, additional proximity card readers at doors to the playground, and
casework cubbies for backpack storage in the hallways.

Critical Issues:

Final Completion will not be issued until all corrective work and deliverables are reviewed and meet contractual
specifications.
Completion of warranty work.

Woodward

Sakai

Bidding documents for the Woodward Fields and Track Renovation were made available on July 10 and can be
viewed online at bxwa.com. The base bid includes removal of the main field grass and with hydroseed
replacement. Javelin, shot put, discus, long jump, and high jump capability are included. Four alternates have
been defined: 1) football goal posts; 2) sod in lieu of hydroseed at the main field; 3) rubberized surface in lieu of
hydroseed at the west D-area for high and long jumps; and, 4) drainage of the multipurpose field. A non-
mandatory, pre-bid walk-through was scheduled for Wednesday, July 17. Bid opening is at 2PM, Thursday,
July 25, in the District Conference Room. Work is expected to begin in early August. Substantial Completion
of the multipurpose field (if accepted) is September 13, 2013; November 1, 2013 for the track; and August 1,
2014 for the main field.

The new wood gym floor and striping will be installed by Western Hardwoods, the installer of the Wilkes
gym wood floor. The work will begin July 18 with the delivery of wood. Capital Projects is acting as
general contractor and is responsible for sub-contracting work for new resilient flooring materials and
installation, new ADA ramps to mitigate the change in elevation of the new gym floor, and coordinating
with Maintenance on raising basketball backboards, modifiying existing doors and hardware, and
subletting work for bleacher maintenance and relocation during installation of the wood floor. Substantial
Completion of the wood floor is August 23, 2013.

The Detention Pond Restoration for Sakai and Woodward is scheduled to begin late July. The low bid
was received by island resident and owner of High Meadows Excavating, David Monsaas.

The Detention Pond Restoration for Sakai and Woodward is scheduled to begin late July. The low bid
was received by island resident and owner of High Meadows Excavating, David Monsaas.



Bond Costs
Bond Costs - 9000
Sub-total Bond Cost

Wilkes
Wilkes Core - 9001
Sub-total Wilkes

Blakely Elementary School

Blakely Essential Renovations - 9010

Blakely Roof Replacement - 9015
Sub-total Blakely

Ordway Elementary School

Ordway Essential Renovations - 9020

Ordway Portables Roof Replacement - 9025
Sub-total Ordway

Sakai Intermediate School
Sakai Essential Renovations - 9030
Sub-total Sakai

Woodward Middle School

Woodward Essential Renovations - 9040

Woodward Roof Replacement - 9045

Woodward Site Improvements - 9046
Sub-total Woodward

Bainbridge High School

Bainbridge HS Essential Renovations - 9050

Bainbridge HS Roof Replacement - 9055
Sub-total Bainbridge HS

Commodore Options School

Commodore Essential Renovations - 9060

Commodore Roof Replacement - 9065
Sub-total Commodore

Transportation
Transportation Essential Renovations - 9070
Transportation Roof - 9075

Sub-total Transportation

District Office
Disrict Office Essential Renovations - 9080
Sub-total District Office

Districtwide Security
Districtwide Security - 9090
Sub-total Districtwide Security

Energy Conservation
Energy Conservation - 9095
Sub-total Energy Conservation

Capital Projects Administration - 9100
Sub-total Capital Projects Administration

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET UPDATE
BOND 2009 PROJECT SUMMARY
As of June 30, 2013

= Total of Projects and Fees ]

South Island Sewer (paid May 2012)

= Total Expected Expenditures 3

ESTIMATED ENCUMBERED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERED CP BUDGET
BUDGET TO DATE TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE

| 500,000 | $] 286,010] 3] 286,010 | §] 0] s 213,990 |
500,000 286,010 286,010 0 213,990

[T297606111 | 286775771 |  28210821] | 466,756 | [ 1,083,035]
29,760,611 28,677,577 28,210,821 466,756 1,083,035
514,498 54,657 30,076 24,581 459,842
358,752 668 668 0 358,084
873,250 55,325 30,744 24,581 817,926
1,048,258 9,674 9,674 0 1,038,585
122,313 48,776 48,776 0 73,537
1,170,571 58,449 58,449 0 1,112,122

[ 242250] | 68,205] | 68,205 | | 0] | 174,044 |
242,250 68,205 68,205 0 174,044
331,787 17,737 17,737 0 314,050
252,792 35,085 35,085 0 217,707
1,003,187 83,670 5,900 71,770 919,517
1,587,766 136,492 58,722 77,770 1,451,274
2,095,170 154,877 154,877 0 1,940,293
443,817 2,263 2,263 0 441,554
2,538,987 157,140 157,140 0 2,381,847
993,599 235,628 235,628 0 757,971
56,664 39,409 39,409 0 17,255
1,050,263 275,037 275,037 0 775,226
713,945 46,260 46,260 0 667,686
35,559 293 293 0 35,267
749,504 46,552 46,552 (0) 702,952

[ 118,378 | | 117,312) | 115,163 ] | 2,149] | 1,066 |
118,378 117,312 115,163 2,149 1,066

[ 473533 | 83,083] | 79439 | 3,644 | 390,450 |
473,533 83,083 79,439 3,644 390,450

] 947,026 | | 58,215 | 58215 | | 0] | 888,811 ]
947,026 58,215 58,215 0 888,811

[ 2,008997] | 964,586] | 957,924 | | 6662 | 1134411 ]
2,098,997 964,586 957,924 6,662 1,134,411
42,111,137 § 30,983,984 § 30,402,422 § 581,562 § 11,127,154
450,000 450,000 450,000 0
42,561,137 § 31,433,984 § 30,852,422 § 581,562 $ 11,127,154

7/18/2013



Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Proj
Date: 7/25/13

Re:  Wilkes Elementary School
Easement for Underground Water System-Approval

[

Prior to Kitsap Public Utility District No. 1 (KPUD) accepting the Underground Water
System for operation and maintenance the attached Easement must be approved. The system
is operational and ready for maintenance. The Underground Water System provides domestic
water for the new Wilkes Elementary School.

I recommend the Board approve the attached Easement for the Underground Water System at
Wilkes Elementary School.

S:\Faciliies\OFFICE\Docs for SB Migs\Board 2013\Docs fro SB Mig_072513\Memo Wilkes Easement
Memo_072513.doc



Return Address:

Public Utility District No. 1 of Kitsap County
P.O. Box 1989
Poulsbo, WA 98370

EASEMENT FOR UNDERGROUND WATER SYSTEM

Summary for Recorder’s Use

1. Reference Number(s) of Related Documents:

2. Grantor (s):  (Last name, first name, middle initial)
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT #303
3. Grantee(s): (Last name, first name, middle initial)

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF KITSAP COUNTY

Additional names on page of document:

4, Legal Description: (abbreviated form: i.e. Plat name, lot block: section, township, range,

quarter/quarter NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4, SEC. 10, TWP 25N, R2E, WM, KITSAP COUNTY, WA;
EXCPT N 20 FT FOR DAY RD AS CONVEYED TO KITSAP COUNTY UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO.
327340; AND EXCPT THE E 30 FT.

5. Assessor’s Property Tax Parcel/Account Number:

102502-1-001-2000

For and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, (“Grantor”
herein), hereby conveys and warrants to PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF KITSAP COUNTY,
a municipal corporation (“Grantee” herein), a perpetual easement over, under, across and through the
following described real property (the “Property” herein) in Kitsap County, Washington:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
FOR PROPERTY LEGAL DESRIPTION



Except as may be otherwise set forth herein, Grantee’s rights shall be exercised upon
that portion of the Property (the “Easment Area” herein) described as: an Easement
Area ten (10) feet in width having five (5) feet of such width on each side of the
centerline of Grantee’s facilities located as constructed or to be constructed, extended
or relocated on the above-described property.

6. Purpose. Grantee shall have the right to construct, operate, maintain, repair, replace,
improve, remove, enlarge or use one or more water distribution systems over/or under the Easment Area,
together with all necessary or convenient appurtenances therto, which may include, but are not limited to,

the following:
a. Aboveground facilities: Storage tanks, pumping facilities, well houses.
b. Underground facilities: Water lines, water mains, wells, pumping facilities. Following

the initial construction of all or a portion of its systems, Grantee may, from time to time, with
written approval by Grantor, construct such additional facilities as it may require for its systems.

7. Access. Grantee shall have the right of access to the Easement Area over and across the
Property to enable Grantee to exercise its rights herein.

8. Maintenance and Repair. Grantee shall be solely responsible for the maintenance and repair of
the waterlines that are the subject of this Easement and if any maintenance or repair activities damages
Grantor’s property, Grantee shall restore the property to its previous condition at Grantee’s sole expense.
Any maintenance or repairs shall be undertaken promptly and professionally, and shall minimize the
impact on the use of the Easement Area for the purposes herein, and shall comply in all respects with
applicable governmental codes or and/or regulations.

9. Vegetation Management. Upon written request and approval Grantee shall have the right
to cut, remove, dispose and control any and all brush, trees and other vegetation presently existing upon
the property which could, in the opinion of Grantee, create a hazard to Grantee’s systems, or interfere
with the exercise of Grantee’s right herein.

10. Grantor’s Use of Easement Area and Property. Grantor reserves the right to use the
Easement Area for any purpose not inconsistent with the rights herein granted, provided that Grantor shall
not construct or maintain any building, structure or other object on the Easement Area. Grantor agrees to
maintain clearance between the water system and any other building, structure or other object outside the
Easement Area per applicable codes.

11. Indemnity and Hold Harmless. Effective upon the execution of this Agreement Grantee and
Grantee’s heirs, successors and assigns, indemnifies and holds harmless Grantor, together with Grantor’s
respective guests, invitees, agents, partners, successors, heirs, representatives, assigns, executors and
administrators, if any, from any and all liabilities, disputes, obligations, demands and causes of action at



law or in equity, known or unknown, matured or unmatured, fixed or contingent, brought against Grantor
related in any manner to this easement.

12. Specific Performance. The Parties specifically agree that they are entitled to compel specific
performance of all material terms of this Agreement by any Party in default hereof. All terms and
provisions of this Agreement are material.

13. Authority to Sign. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of another person, corporation,
partnership, trust, company or other organization or entity, represents and warrants that he or she is fully
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of the entity or Party for which he or she is

signing.

14. Dispute Resolution.

A. Mediation. If a dispute arises between the parties concerning this Agreement, any party may refer the
dispute to mediation by request made in writing to the other. Within ten (10) days of the receipt of such
a request, the parties shall select a single trained and impartial mediator. If the parties are unable to agree
on the selection of a single mediator, then the parties shall, within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the initial
request, jointly apply to a proper court for the appointment of a trained and impartial mediator.

B. Arbitration. If a dispute arises between the parties concerning the consistency of any proposed use or
activity with the purpose of this Agreement, and mediation has either failed or been rejected, any party
may refer the dispute to arbitration by request made in writing to the other. Within thirty (30) days of the
receipt of such a request, the parties shall select a single arbitrator to hear the matter. If the parties are
unable to agree on the selection of a single arbitrator, a proper court, on petition of a party, shall appoint
the arbitrator. All matters of arbitrator selection and of settlement shall be in accordance with the laws of
the State of Washington then in effect. The decision rendered by this arbitration procedure shall be the
full and final settlement of the said dispute, and a judgment on the arbitration award may be entered in
any court having jurisdiction thereof. The arbitrator shall be entitled to award costs and expenses as he or
she sees fit, and any court of competent jurisdiction may be called upon to enforce the award.

15. Successor and Assigns. Grantee shall have the right to assign, apportion or otherwise transfer
any or all of its rights, benefits, privileges and interests arising in and under this Easement, with prior
written consent of Grantor, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, the rights and obligations of the parties shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon,
their respective successors and assigns.




16. Miscellaneous. Time is of the essence of this agreement. This Agreement represents the entire
agreement of the parties, and may only be amended in writing. The waiver of any default by either party
shall not be construed as a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent default of the same or any
other provision of this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid, the
remaining provisions shall not be affected. The terms of this Agreement shall be governed by and
construed under the law of the State of Washington, and venue shall lie in the county in which the subject
property is located. In the event any action or proceeding is brought by either party against the other
party by reason of the breach or enforcement of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the other party all costs and expenses of the action, including reasonable attorneys' fees.

EASEMENT FOR UNDERGROUND WATER SYSTEM GRANTED BY
TO PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF

KITSAP COUNTY
DATED this day of . 2011.
Signature: Signature:
Name Printed: Name Printed:
Title: Title:

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

) ss:
COUNTY OF KITSAP )
On this day of , 2011, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State

of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared

to me known to be the individual or individuals described in and
who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the said instrument to be the free and
voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein mentioned, and on oath stated that
is/are authorized to execute the said instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQYF, I have hereunto subsribed my hand and affixed my official seal



this day of , 2011,

Signature:

Name Printed:

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State
of Washington

My commission expires:

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

COUNTY OF KITSAP )

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that

is/are the person(s) who appeared before me, and said person(s) acknowledged
that (he/she/they) signed this instrument, on oath stated that (he/she/they) was/were authorized to execute

the instrument and acknowledged it as the of
to be the free and

voluntary act of such party for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

Dated:

Signature:

Name Printed:

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State
of Washington

My commission expires:




EXHIBIT “A”
Account Number: 102502-1-065-2003

Tax Property Description

10252E

RESULTANT PARCEL A OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (AGGREGATION)
RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201107120001, RECORDS OF KITSAP
COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, WM. CITY OF
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON; EXCEPT THE NORTH
20 FEET FOR DAY ROAD AS CONVEYED TO KITSAP COUNTY UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 327340; AND EXCEPT THE EAST 30 FEET; ALSO, LOT 5,
BLOCK 3, OF THE PLAT OF OLYMPIC VISTA, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 8 OF
PLATS, PAGE 61, RECORDS OF KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON AND SITUATE
IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
10, TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, W.M., CITY OF BAINBRIDGE ISLAND,
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON; SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH
EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS, AND RESERVATIONS OF RECORD.



Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projects
Date: 7/25/13

Re:  Wilkes Elementary School
Bill of Sale -Approval

Prior to Kitsap Public Utility District No. 1 (KPUD) accepting the water main extension for operation
and maintenance the attached Bill of Sale must be approved. The Bill of Sale grants KPUD the
equipment as identified for the provision of domestic water service to Wilkes Elementary School. The
system is operational and ready for maintenance.

I recommend the Board approve the Bill of Sale for the property used in providing domestic water
service to Wilkes Elementary School.



BILL OF SALE

Public Utility District No. 1 of Kitsap County

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Bainbridge Island School District No.
303 (Developer), as the Principal in and for consideration of providing water to the area
concerned, hereby grants, bargains, conveys and delivers unto Public Utility District No. 1 of
Kitsap County the following property used in providing domestic water service within the
County of Kitsap and the State of Washington, together with all franchises, permits and consents,
legally described as follows:

30 Linear Feet of 4” Ductile Iron Water Main;

80 Linear Feet of 6” Ductile Iron Water Main;

1,153 Linear Feet of 8” Ductile Iron Water Main;

277 Linear Feet of 10” Ductile Iron Water Main;

One 4” Water Meter Service;

Four Fire Hydrants;

(in connection with Wilkes Elementary School, Bainbridge Island, Developer’s

Extension)

Bainbridge Island School District 303, as Principal and Developer, does hereby warrant to
Public Utility District No. 1 of Kitsap County, its successors and assign, that it is the owner of
title to all the property above granted and described, and that the same is free from all liens,

charges, and encumbrances whatsoever, and has right to sell the same.

Executed at Bainbridge Island, Washington this day of ,

20

(Signature)

(Name Printed)

(Title)

Bill of Sale.doc



Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projects
Date; July 19,2013

Re: Woodward Middle School Track and Field Renovation
Award of Bid

Bids for the Track and Field Renovation at Woodward Middle School will be opened at 2:00 pm
on July 25, 2013. Due to conflicts with Board meeting dates and the scheduled bid opening no
advance materials are available at this time. A bid tabulation and contractor recommendation for
award will be brought to the Board on July 25™.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mary Curtis

Patty Fielding SUPERINTENDENT
Timothy Kinkead Faith A, Chapel
Mike Spence

John Tawresey

L DrgyRic

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928
July 10, 2013
TO: Board of Directors

FR:  Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE: DRAFT Policy 2414 — Community Service (First Reading)

This spring, Governor Inslee signed into law ESHB 1412, which states: “By September 1, 2013,
each school district shall adopt a policy that is supportive of community service and provides an
incentive, such as recognition or credit, for students who participate in community service.” A link
to the legislation is provided below.

We just received from the Washington State School Directors” Association (WSSDA) a
recommended draft of a policy for Board consideration. The language in the draft adheres closely to
the legislation.

Our district will need to develop procedures that describe how we encourage community service
and what incentives or forms of recognition are provided. District administrators will work with
high school principals and staff to develop those procedures, and a copy will be provided to the
Board. It should be noted that encouragement of community service is already an important part of
our district culture. Opportunities for service occur in all of our schools at all grade levels, and it has
been a required component of our high school health course. In addition, there are recognition
programs already in place at each of our high schools that focus on service.

Here is a link to the bill: http://apps.Jeg.wa.gov/billinfo/summary.aspx?bill=1412

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Policy 2414
INSTRUCTION
Page 1 of 1

Community Service

The board recognizes that volunteering connects students to their communities and provides an
opportunity for students to practice and apply their academic and social skills in preparation for
entering the workforce. The board further recognizes that community service is associated with
increased civic awareness and participation by students, and can inspire students to continue their
education and skill development beyond high school. Students are encouraged to participate in
community service activities as a part of their high school graduation requirements. The board
will implement an incentive program to recognize students for achievement in community
service and may, in its discretion, include community service in the district’s high school
graduation /diploma requirements.

Cross References:

Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements
Legal References:
ESHB 1412
RCW 28A.320 Provisions Applicable to all Districts
Management Resources:
Policy and Legal News, June 2013 State law requires that districts adopt

community service incentive policy

Adopted: XXXXX Bainbridge Island School District



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Patty Fielding SUPERINTENDENT
Mary Curtis Faith A. Chapel

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  *  (206) 842-4714 *  Fax: (206) 842-2928

10.

Board of Directors Meeting
July 25, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,500.00 from the Spartan Booster Alumni
Club to support the school’s Special Education Department.

Donation
Donation to Bainbridge Island School District in the amount of $1,000.00 from the Suquamish
Indian Tribe to support the District’s Indian Education Program.

Donation

Donation to Bainbridge Island School District in the amount of $1,112.98 from the Bainbridge
Gardens, Inc. to support multiculturalism on the Island and the Multicultural Advisory Committee
via C. Peato, Indian Ed Coordinator.

Donation
Donation to Eagle Harbor High School in the amount of $2,062.31 from the Eagle Harbor High
School PTO to purchase Smartboard clickers.

Donation
Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $32,500.00 from the Rotary Club of
Bainbridge Island as a contribution to the wood flooring project in the gym.

Minutes from the May 9, 2013 School Board Meeting
Minutes from the May 30, 2013 School Board Meeting
Minutes from the June 13, 2013 School Board Meeting
Minutes from the July 9, 2013 School Board Retreat
PAYROLL June 2013 Warrant Numbers:

(Payroll Warrants) 1001452 through 1001483

(Payroll AP Warrants) 172122 through 172152
Total:  $2,766,548.82

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



11.

VYouchers

General Fund Voucher
General Fund Voucher

Capital Projects Fund Voucher
Capital Projects Fund Voucher
DOR COMP TAX

YVVVY

$267,704.58
$ 97,652.65
$ 152,528.07
§ 99,777.39
$ 1,808.84

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District

July 25,2013
2



8489 Madison Avenue NE » Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999 = 206-842-4714 = FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consisent with Board Policy No. 6114.

G W

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor S E\DOU/'{—-OVV\ %DOS‘\"?[ 7Ar( ULV\M/\.\ C/&bdfd
Address PU 60}< \L oS
Prluloe dﬁe/ Tzlond  UJA 9eu10

Phone

co -
Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ ‘1 600 .

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose)

gu{?‘.ﬂaﬂ’ for AHs Special Slucation Dot

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

SignatureM 'QY MV\ &ODSM Date /l {0~}
-/ D '

Reviewed By: Date
1/15/04




W
% brgrict

8489 Madison Avenue NE = Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999 = 206-842-4714 « FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consisent with Board Policy No. 6114.

DR =

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor Sui\kaﬂ/\/\«lﬁb\/ I{/\d/\\(j»l/\ Tf&ubf o
Address DO UBD?\ —7(97
S\AG\)\L&MI%\«\ WA 48349

Phone _ Rloo — 598 — 231

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § /ﬁ 00,

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose)

Quooaﬂg —nﬁw l)h,(mlm/\éca Scloal DnsMck

T’AA oA 9/!“ cafon 0/198 VoA -

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

/‘
Signature ofi;onor// 2 AF\/ % 0 Suqum‘\ﬁb\/ f n%ﬁte/ 7 "q L
S ‘ ( =

Reviewed By: Date
1/15/04




% bigTRIGY

8489 Madison Avenue NE » Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999 « 206-842-4714 » FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consisent with Board Policy No. 6114.

DL

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor Ba/f'mém‘(\/aﬂ évd rolens ,,/b;\c .
Address 9;4/ 5 /M l/léf {aO(, 100 box lo(7¢
Ba[wbm'd/q'@ Telomd . WA 98110

Phone Q/Oé ’59‘717 - 5&"[?57

.q?

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ / / [ Z

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose)

To Support multscultummlism  on +he sland.

To Mulh'cultual Adiisony CommiHee o (. Jadt,
Todianm SA.  Cooydinatsr” /

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature ofW ’@3\, &aﬁ“""ﬂ"’\d«%{ G&/CI,QVLS Date 1"'8 ’17)
)

Reviewed By: Date
1/15/04




8489 Madison Avenue NE « Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999 = 206-842-4714 « FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptence of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:

' the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consisent with Board Policy No. 6114,

LN

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor -—— . “E H H S PT SO
Address (o mmodece
9530 High School Rd- NE
RBovinbridey Tslond WA ggil
Phone (2,0@3'7370/30 ¥ (presidint ) (20¢) 750’1(0q5@f;,c e)

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ ; U (9 2 ' ';5 ,

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose)

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

smarl_ Board clidkers fy Fagle Haber thn S ol

Al (ool Dolaoo 70

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of DonorQZLM;W, EHH> PTSODate d/TyJ/}/L,( | 8 , 20 /3
Réviewed By:m W‘ Date W (% 20 .// ‘5
P "
chedPle vd <= (%/\ /10 /12




SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Patty Fielding

Mev Hoberg "(;z?‘ 4

T

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

June 29, 2013

To Whom It May Concern:

The Bainbridge Island School District is very pleased to be the recipient of the $32,500 Rotary
Grant. The grant will be a substantial contribution to the wood flooring project in the Woodward
Middle School gym.

The school district is able to complete this project with the remaining costs available in the capital
fund. We look forward to completing this project prior to the start of school.

v’//-m\S cergly, ,
\\\_/ ;Z/LL/( )é/ 7 /// L/

Tmnela~Varn Winkle
Dlrector Facilities and Capital Projects

Cc Faith Chapel

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



ELER
“ Brsyrict

8489 Madison Avenue NE + Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 « 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

G e

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) R °‘\-a‘r§/ st Bainh ‘.JJ‘Q Tsla “ A
School Weed wa.v:l
Address

Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § 32, Soo

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be Junded)
-7 - - . .
70 assesT \WMS in pu'ﬂnaq Fv a new weeod Tloo,-
7 =

i _theiv gyminasivma |
u 4

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donatlon(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the dlStI ict. To the best of my knowledge the _

descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate. - )
7 Lo/ Md/uxb’m/o for IYeTary Club /

Signature of Don‘b‘r L %/l/fﬂf/ 42 Date/———)%&? é 5 = /\ 3
Reviewed By: MlIC/F/OVlaV\ %4_ % Date: /QMJ %é %ﬂ/\a

(Printed Name) (Signature) 4

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: May 9, 2013
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

President — Mike Spence
Directors — Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Excused
Mary Curtis
Patty Fielding

Call to Order
4:30 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called thi

Study Session: Technology Planning

reason for the paradigm shift and is enabhng; ‘ Lof indivi become life-long learners. The
planning period under discussion,i i ar. Numerous stakeholders have
contributed to the plannj he district has addressed future
ices the use of which has

ree years ago. There has been communication
dership, Technology Advisory, and the building

that unpact the district’s technology development. Planning
e mandates, as well as to meet the district’s own technology

) ats. In addition, technology fosters a passion for learning, delivers
challenging and meanin m, and develops and supports the skills necessary for career, college
and life in the 21* Century y rview of each of the focus areas was reviewed. The focus areas were:
1) Learning — Engage and Empower Includes student devices, tailored learning, technology to support
curriculum, information systems, collaboration tools, and assistive technology; 2) Teaching - Prepare and
Connect: Includes presentation stations, computing devices, and staff development; 3) Assessment —
Measure What Matters: Includes feedback on learning, and data to measure student learning and growth;
4) Infrastructure — Access and Enable: Includes systems to ensure access to technology resources; 5)
Communications and Productivity — Redesign and Transform: Includes operation and communication
tools. Ms. Ivancich explained the focus of the evening’s discussion would be Focus Area 1 — Learning.
The distinction between learning and teaching is learning involves the technology directly used by
students, and teaching involves technology such as the presentation stations; the items used during
instruction.

improve student lear

1 May 9, 2013



The conversation focused on information systems of Focus Area 1, with Sakai Intermediate School
librarian Kathy Ellison describing the state of libraries pre-2006 levy and the current status of libraries in
the schools today. Ms. Ellison spoke about the change in how research is conducted, with current methods
including more “coaching” from the librarians, and students making use of electronic databases such as
SIRS and Wikipedia. Ms. Ellison also noted piloting a “bring your own device” system for teachers
(funded by Bainbridge Schools Foundation) to help them understand how technology can be used in for
instruction. Next year, the note-taking system EverNote will be launched, which will assist students in
their research. There was a brief conversation about the new Common Core standards and the research
required to support a student’s “claim” about the information they incorporate into writing assignments. It
was noted that technology enables students to gain access to non-ficfioniext that in the past they have not
been able to access.

* under Focus Area 1, Ms.
sed on ISTE NETS and

Moving on to the priority of “student technology skills scop;

within classroom instruction, and Woodward Midq
He explained it was dlscovered that not all elghth

ters per classroom asithe standard.
gy tools to support the science

llivan spoke about the differentiation
stalked about the need for

Group discussion moved
cher of a 15-computer cart for four classrooms, the

t the scramble for student computer use,

ements on computer access and the diminished availability of
during testing windows.

ed board members to send in their comments and suggestions, which
technology planning and brought to the next board meeting.

meet those learning needs. Si
will be then incorporated into

Public Comment

Citizen Dale Perry (statement summarized, letter submitted available upon request): Spoke about the
pending acceptance of a donation for Spanish Immersion and noted submission of a letter regarding
inequities between classes in district elementary schools. He stated a comparison between 4" grade
classes on either side of the (district) parking lot had an effective student/teacher ratio in excess of 30:1,
while the ratio in the Spanish Immersion classroom was 8:1. Mr. Perry also reminded the board of Policy
6114 and the portion about designated or restricted gifts, and asked the teacher be redeployed to other
classrooms to mitigate the inequity. Citizen Rik Besser (statement summarized): Acknowledged a recent

2 May 9, 2013



meeting with district staff and noted that while some questions had been answered, problems remain. He
called into question the use of IEP teams and student placement, and stated this issue will continue to be
discussed for months to come. Citizen Charlotte Rovelstad (statement summarized): Spoke about the
conversations across the district regarding school configuration as it affects Commodore, stating
discussion of programing was long overdue. People have been quoting information about Finnish schools
and the books by Pasi Sahlberg. Ms. Rovelstad quoted statements from Sahlberg’s book about the Finnish
equality model, noting the differences between the educational systems in Finland and the US involving
access to education (free to all in Finland). Ms. Rovelstad stated the key words were equality and equity
which means fairness. However, fairness doesn’t mean that everyone gets the same, it means that
everyone gets what they need. The hallmark of the future of education,is creativity, and many families in
the district feel their children get what they need in the typical schogliand others know the eclectic
environment of Commodore is what works for them. The long wa ist for Commodore programs
signals the need for an alternative model of learning.

Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Faith Chapel announced May as Vol

of publzc education; and n‘ is
mihitment to educating their students.”
een consider ng the impact of budget reductions,
es. She applauded dlstrlct teachers for their

hat program that were important, and if there were configuration
into consideration.

onfiguration Committee meeting held the previous evening. The
committee discussed the opti ing considered, a review of the first Community Forum, BIEA
President Dave Layton providéd an overview of the staff presentations, and an Option 4 proposal was
reviewed. The committee will review the economic impact of the proposed Option 4, which was
disaggregating the Commodore Options School, at the next committee meeting.

Mev Hoberg reported on

Mike Spence reported attending the first Community Forum regarding school configuration. There was a
question and answer session, followed by small group sessions. The questions and answers will be posted
on the district website. A survey will be available beginning next week.

Presentations
A. Bainbridge Schools Foundation — District Priorities

3 May 9, 2013



Superintendent Faith Chapel presented an overview of the draft 2013-14 District funding requests for
Bainbridge Schools Foundation (BSF). The District Improvement Plan 2013-14 and the Funding Priorities
for BSF Funds were provided for board review. The priorities support the goals identified in the District
Improvement Plan for next year. Due to the uncertainty surrounding the state budget for K-12 education,
two sets of priority lists were generated. One list represents the priorities if the state provides the district
with enhanced funding for staffing, transportation, and maintenance/supplies/operating costs. If the state
provides additional funding for basic education costs, the district would not need BSF support to pay for
staff positions, and the request would shift to support for staff training/ professional development and
innovation initiatives. However, if the final version of the state budget does not include significant
enhancements for K-12 basic education, the district would ask the Foundation to continue to pay for staff
positions and would reduce the requests for staff training and innoyat olis. M. Chapel highlighted the
funding area of support for innovations that focus on Science, T 10logy, Engineering, and Mathematics
(STEM), World Language in the Elementary School, and diffef ion. It was noted the goal for future
submission of funding priorities would be in January of eac

donations delineated prior to
acceptance. A final version of the fund request will be subz consideration at the May 30
meeting,. 2

C. Final 2013-2014 Calendar
his school year, the district

implemented a 90-minute weekly early rel : .professional development and

teaching and learning t
2013-14 school calends

wide budge inded mandates to the education system. Some
of those u ne:and effort to implement effectively, include
the follg Enghsh Language Arts Common Core State
Standar Gifted Education Legislation; e)

Implementei dent Growth Measurement Systems; and g)

Implementa s for both staff and students. In addition to state unfunded
initiatives and as several teaching and learning initiatives under way that will

require additional
following: a) Differe al Models; b) Continued Math Alignment; c) Science, Technology,

Engineering & Mathematig EEMYY. and d) Data Analysis.

To provide information about how the Monday early release days supported teaching and learning, the
following district staff were asked to share examples of the work completed on those days: Amii Pratt
(Wilkes Multiage); Maureen Wilson (Blakely — Gr. 4); Lisa Hale (Woodward Math); Mary Kay Dolesjst
(Bainbridge High Chemistry); and Jake Haley (Bainbridge High Associate Principal). Ms. Pratt talked
about the building designated days and a focus on data. Teachers discussed how to create a “data picture”
for students that can help support learning improvement. (An example of a data binder was shared with
the board.) Staff conversations, with grade level colleagues and as a whole staff, allows for planning and
differentiation in the classroom. It was noted the use of data was relatively new. Maureen Wilson spoke
about the value of the district designated early release days, noting in the past professional development
had been rolled out every six weeks but was not about teacher growth. She stated great teaching is

4 May 9, 2013



inspired and not prescribed, and the early release days are a time to talk, collaboration, share ideas. It was
noted an EdMoto site was being used to share information on books and manipulative, specifically in
math. The district days are also a way to get to talk about the big ideas, and get to know staff district-wide.
Lisa Hale talked about the team designated days and the benefit of collaborating around the new math
curriculum. It allowed for the alignment of common assessments and more consistent support for students.
Peer discussions also helps to build content knowledge amongst district staff. Mary Kay Dolesjst shared
the challenges experienced at the high school with new students entering the classes each year. The early
release Mondays have allowed collaboration on content area assessments, starting with a base and
differentiating targets based on where the students are and what they are capable of learning. Jake Haley
talked about the depth of conversation teachers are reaching during the early release days. It is truly a gift
to support student learning.

dsen prov1ded additional details
ires School Board approval.
,2013 -2014 Calendar.

Moving on to the final school calendar for 2013-2014, Dr. Ba
about the parent/student conference schedules. He noted the
Motion 90-12-13:

Bainbridge High School Science. He ex]
Science Teacher Benjamin Hart worked
has been supported by the Murdock Charita
awarded a $5,000 supplementa

Spectophotometer and
Research The funds will
1ave opportunities to manipulate conditions and
design a olit i ] | ige protein from the transformed bacteria. In
additi i tudent learnin m a number of other courses including Physical
emistry, and : ally, stude ts engaged in 1esearch prolects w1th hlgh school
1ave access to th

ng the laboratory investigation beyond transformation and into

ge student engagement and critical thinking skills.
That the Board approves the Murdock Grant (STEM) for
Bainbridge High School as presented. (Kinkead) The affirmative
vote was unanimous. (Kinkead, Spence, Hoberg)

D. Healthy Youth Survey

Executive Director of Instructional Support Services Bill Mosiman and School Nurse Heidi McKay
provided an overview of the Healthy Youth Survey results for 2012. It was noted students participating in
the survey included grades 8, 10, and 12. Mr. Mosiman explained the first few survey questions shared
with the board covered such areas as percent of students who report eating breakfast, and those who report
three or more hours of television watching, video game playing, or computer use for fun on an average
school day. Questions on the survey related to lifetime sexual activity, etc. were removed in 1998 and
were reintroduced into the survey in 2010, so that data for two years has been accumulated. The questions
related to depression resulted in data indicating the percentage of district students experiencing these

5 May 9, 2013



feelings was lower than the statewide average. However, it still demonstrates a percentage of students
who do experience these feelings are of concern. Other areas the survey covered were substance use at
school, perception of neighborhood norms (alcohol), perceived availability of alcohol, current alcohol use,
and binge drinking. The same types of questions were on the survey related to marijuana, illegal drug use,
and cigarette smoking. Ms. McKay pointed out the number of data points that were positive such as high
percentage of students feeling safe at school, etc. It is important to keep those positive points in mind as
the district seeks to address those areas of concern. The complete survey data will be posted on the
district’s website.

E. Legislative Update
Superintendent Faith Chapel provided the board with the end of ses
(Apnl 26, 2013) and the Legislative Update Newsletter (April 28«
session both from the Washington State School Directors’ Asst

was the budget negotiations to come during the special sess;
state budget.

egislative Update Newsletter
I3) announcing the legislative special
Ms. Chapel noted the biggest issue
s no other news related to the

Personnel Actions
Motion 92-12-13:

Consent Agenda
Donations
1.

Andrew Baylol a
graduating seniof

Basketball to hél
2013 season

Student Field Trip: Overnig]
1. Request for Board approval from Kim Rose teacher at BHS to have Student and Staff addend the
National Future Business Leaders Association Conference in Anaheim, CA June 25- July 1,2013.
2. Request for Board approval from Wilkes teachers; Madison, Covert, Vroom and Read to have the
fourth (4™) grade classes participate in the Islandwood environmental education program May 28,
2013 thru May 30, 2013,

Minutes from the March 28, 2013 School Board Meeting

6 May 9, 2013



Motion 93-12-13: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda as
submitted. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

(Kinkead, Hoberg, Spence)

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080,
and those expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for

payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2007804 through 2007908 totaling § 208,820,23 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4635 through 4639 totaling $ 51,080.55

Adjournment
7:42 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence adjourned

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ecretary to the Board of Directors

7 May 9, 2013



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: May 30, 2013
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence
Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Excused
Mary Curtis

Call to Order N
5:35 - Board President Mike Spence called the meeting to.order and a qu as recognized.
Public Comment

Bainbridge Island Educational Support Professional
prepared statement regarding the district’s Transportatio
statement available upon request). He noted morale in the
week as two drivers resigned and others t
intervention by the association’s building
past few years has been especially hard on t
appreciated. The physical amemtles for a sta
an already lean budget, with
low morale is the absence of

Another important factor in the
:work day. In conclusion, Mr.
he district, it was felt that

sociate Principal at Bainbridge High School
, mmpal J ake Haley to introduce Ms. Ha1211p and

Ms. Chapel announced t
National Strategic Langu
and Russia to study languages:

or Youth Summer Program. These students will travel to India, Turkey,
i immersion, home-stay exchanges that include intensive classes.

Ms. Chapel reported on community meetings regarding the work of the School Configuration Committee and
proposed options for the configuration of schools. She noted the meetings were well attended. The Committee
met this past Tuesday to review and discuss the feedback from those community meetings. Board Director
Patty Fielding commented the committee discussion highlighted the importance of the feedback from the
public participants. It was agreed that, based on the common themes heard at the community meetings, any
school configuration change would not be implemented until the 2015 school year. Strategic planning will
continue next year.

Board Reports

1 May 30, 2013



Mev Hoberg reported the Multicultural Advisory Committee recently held their last meeting of the year. A
report from that committee will be forthcoming.

Presentations

Board President Mike Spence suggested item C. New Course Proposal — Woodward Middle School be moved
forward on the agenda. There were no objections.

C. New Course Proposal — Woodward Middle School

Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith briefly explained how new course proposals are proposed and how
the process relates to the newly developed procedures for proposing anddmplementing new or innovative
projects and programs. Ms. Goldsmith then introduced Woodward Mid hool Principal Mike Florian who
provided an overview of the proposed new course — Achieve. Mr noted several interventions already
implemented at Woodward in the areas of math and reading, alo omework Club held before school.

guidance and motivation to find success. The new class
District Improvement Plan and Woodward’s School Im

will also help students develop skills necessary for succt

attend and succeed in post-secondary education. The 7 / !

the class. Staff will recommend students t

school board approve the new course at
Motion 92-12-13:

A. Technology Report —
Director of Instructional:

istrict will'use technology to improve student
learning for all students. Tecl arning, delivers challenging and meaningful

curriculum, and develops an

ons and Product1v1ty Redesxgn and Transform Each focus
and prlorlty areas that impact student learning. It was noted that Focus
tion m it as the focus is student learning. Priority areas related to

area includes a go
Area #1 — Learning,
Focus Area #1 include:
Class Activities; 1.3 — Pers ammg, 1.4 - Sc1ence Math and Career & Technology Education (CTE);
1.5 — Electronic Content to S “urriculum; 1.6 — Information Systems; 1.7 — Collaboration Tools; 1.8 —
Assistive Technology Systems; 179 — Wireless Access. Priority areas for Focus Area #2 include: 2.1 —
Presentation Equipment and Resources; 2.2 — Computing Devices; 2.3 — Professional Development. Priority
areas for Focus Area #3 include: 3.1 — Assessments; 3.2 — Data Integration; 3.3 — Common Core State
Standards; 3.4 — Professional Development. Priority areas for Focus Area #4 include: 4.1 — Cabling and wiring
to support networked systems; 4.2 — Servers, hardware, operating systems and databases to create networked
systems; 4.3 — Connectivity and bandwidth for reliable levels of network and Internet access; 4.4 — Safety and
security to meet federal regulations while providing access to learning resources; and 4.5 — Technical and
administrative support to keep systems running smoothly and meet needs of users. Priority areas for Focus
Area #5 include: 5.1 — Telephone and Voicemail Systems; 5.2 — Networked Copiers and Printers; 5.3 — Email;
5.4 — Notification Systems; 5.5 — District, School, and Classroom Websites; 5.6 — Transportation Security and

2 May 30, 2013



Emergency Preparedness; 5.7 — District-level Reporting Requirements; and 5.8 — Office and Support Staff
Computers and Training.

Ms. Ivancich provided charts that outline the progress made in technology in the district over the last seven
years that includes pre-2006 technology levy, 2006 — 2010 tech levy, 2010 — 2014 tech levy, and proposals for
2015 — 2017 broken into different levels of advancement. The chart related to the technology proposal for 2015
— 2017 provided five progressive options to reach the district’s technology goals. As deliberations narrow the
number of options and refine the work within each focus area, estimates of the costs involved and a timeline
within which the district wants to accomplish its goals will be added. Next steps in the planning process will
include the narrowing of choices and the development of the funding needs. Future board meetings will include
information about the results of a technology survey from students, parents, and teaching staff, as well as the
refinement of technology options to identify funding needs. A narratiyi ribing the benefits of technology
for students, staff, and families will also be provided.

2.

B. K-6 Educational Programs & Innovation Committee (EPIC
Superintendent Faith Chapel provided an update on the
Innovation Committee (EPIC). She noted the committee
district framework that delineates the process for prog
relevant research and emerging trends in K-6 educa
guiding principles. Over the past seven months, the co
innovative change, including processes fi
for further study and discussion; world |
elementary schools.

nd (2) to consider
1’s mission, vision, and

la Van Winkle presented a report on capital projects and

port was a summary of the Bond 2009 Capital Projects

tary School replacement project was highlighted during Ms. Van
stalled on the playfield mid-May, and it was noted that sod requires
ascade Design Collaborative, the landscape architect of record,
sodded field for at least two months. b) Tent caterpillars infested

| Otto Luyken laurel shrubs on the Wilkes campus. Several tents were cut
from the trees but concems 0 tensive pruning of the new plants halted this practice, and hand-plucking of
the caterpillars soon proved inadequate as their population grew. After extensive research and discussion
between the Integrated Pest Management committee, the Washington State Department of Agriculture, and
prominent community members, a decision was reached to spray the landscape material with a biological
insecticide called DiPel Bt. Mixed in a solution of Nu-Film-P and Fertile Tea, a proprietary compost tea.
Signage at the school, recorded information in the IPM Hot Line, and a description of the situation was sent to
the Wilkes listserv of parents. The spraying took place Saturday, May 25. ¢) The landscape sub-contractor
manually dredged the drainage ditch that had become clogged with erosion sediment and composted material
in the backyard of a Wilkes neighbor north of the school. District Maintenance removed the spoils. The
neighbor reported being pleased to see his “stream” running as it did prior to the construction. Ms. Van Winkle
noted construction documents were being prepared for the Woodward Field & Track Renovation Project, and

3 May 30, 2013



she would be bringing the Authorization to Bid request to the school board for consideration at their next
meeting.

E. Monthly Financial Report
Director of Business Services Peggy Paige provided a summary of the financial reports for the month ending
April 30, 2013. Regarding revenues, Ms. Paige stated total General Fund revenues were above prior year and
the expected average at $26.4 million. Tax revenues continue to run above the average expected percentage,
indicating that the district is on target to hit its estimate of $8.7 million. Local revenues were above the 3-year
average with the Bainbridge Schools Foundation donation submitted last month. State revenues for both Basic
Ed and Special Ed were consistent with state funding based on the actual average enrollment to date. The
receipt of Safety Net funds in the area of Special Ed should result in revefiues above budget estimates by year
end. Regarding expenditures, they are well below the expected averag 24 million. Total expense for Basic
Education increased .1% and is below the average. Learning Resoutt d Extracurricular were above the
expected average. Learning Resources has a classified positio dgeted under Teaching and
unbudgeted purchases for online resources (primarily supporte [

have3 been impacted by a decrease in budget alloca
exceed budget estimates by year end, while Transpo
costs remain stable. Utility expenditures are currently wel]
receiving invoices form PSE due to a change in their acco
currently running well below the average; Se;
be below budget estimates at year end. Net
cash balance is $2.6 million.

oal, postage and contracted services) will
was $2,213,694. The projected year end

F. Resolution 07-12-13: VEBA
A resolution of the Board of

ical expense reimbursement
ional Support Professional

08-12-13: VE,
f the Board of

That the Board approves Resolution 07-12-13: VEBA Trust -
Certificated. (Fielding) The affirmative vote was unanimous.
(Kinkead, Spence, Fielding, Hoberg)

H. Resolution 09-12-13: VEBA. dministrative
A resolution of the Board of Directors to authorize a sick leave conversion medical expense reimbursement
plan (VEBA Service Group) for eligible retiring Bainbridge Island Building Administrators members.
Motion 95-12-13: That the Board approves Resolution 07-12-13: VEBA Trust —
Administrative. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

(Kinkead, Spence, Fielding, Hoberg)

L. Resolution 10-12-13: WIAA Delegating Authority

An annual resolution by the Board of Directors (Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-1976) delegating to the Washington
Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA) the authority to control, supervise and regulate interschool
activities consistent with the rules and regulations of WIAA. The Board of Directors retains the right to
establish eligibility standards that meet or exceed the rules and regulations of WIAA.

4 May 30, 2013



Motion 96-12-13: That the Board approves annual Resolution 10-12-13: WIAA
Delegating Authority. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Kinkead, Spence, Fielding, Hoberg)

Personnel Actions
Motion 97-12-13: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated May 17,2013,
and May 30, 2013 as presented. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Kinkead, Spence, Fielding, Hoberg)

Consent Agenda
Staff Travel: Qut-of-State
1. Request for Board approval for Associate Superintendent Ju
Ledbetter to attend the Stanford EPGY Summer Educator
June 911, 2013.
2. Request for Board approval for Bainbridge High Scho Rose to attend the National

fdsmith and Math TOSA Jennifer
op in San Francisco, California,

Donations
1. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the
Academy to help cover the cost of a “Noah” Inst
2. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amou

3. Donation to Bainbridge High Sch

Association as the annual donation t
4. Donation to Bainbridge ngh School'ii
of supplles for the

f “from the Windermere Foundation as
ip for graduating seniors.
of $5,000.00 from MRJ Constructors to be applied

dcastmg course and studio.
' 1 in the amount of $1,537.00 from the Wilkes PTO to support
e.

amount of $1,000.00 from the Bainbridge Schools

on to the Liz Orr Scholarship Fund for graduating seniors.

School in the amount of $6924.88 from the Ordway PTO for the
Outdoor Education.

e School in the amount of $9,686.52 from the Sakai PTO for the 2012-
h Club, TV Broadcast Club, Student Council, GEO Bee, Rocket Club,

11. Donation to O
2012-2013 Ani

12. Donation to Sakai
2013 Annual Stipend
Homework Club).

13. Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $6,612.19 from the Woodward PTO for the
2012-2013 Annual Stipends (Knowledge Master, Earth Squad, Builders, Art, Tech, Woodworking)

Minutes from the April 11, 2013 School Board Meeting

PAYROLL April 2013 Warrant Numbers:
(Payroll Warrants) 1001381 through 1001415
(Payroll AP Warrants) 172061 through 172090
Total:  $2,666,972.44

5 May 30, 2013



Motion 98-12-13: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda. (Fielding)
The affirmative vote was unanimous. (Fielding, Spence, Kinkead,
Hoberg)

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080, and
those expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for
payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2007909 through 2008024 totaling $ 226,347.74 .

(Associated Student Body Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4000926 through 4000947 totaling $ 40,4

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4640 through 4647 totaling $ 75

(DOR - COMP TAX Voucher)

ove into an executive session for 30

8:15 p.m. — Board President Mike Spenc
minutes regarding litigation.

Adjournment
8:45 p.m. — President Spen

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

6 May 30,2013



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: June 13, 2013

Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Directors — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order
5:34 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meetin a quorum was recognized.
Public Comment

No public comment.

Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Faith Chapel announced Bainbridge Hig
the Hllton IIonoxs Tcachcl Tlel\ Grant.. The

S) teacher Brad is was awarded
m funds travel so that'teachers can

lum and inspiring students to explore
ions to Africa and will travel to
mnental Science and Statistics
is.travel experience by fellow
field study.

Christine Fulgham was selected by the
he Year. Ms. Fulgham teaches Family and
;.36 years. It was noted that 62 of Ms.

Bambudge Island Kiwanis Club as its ;
Consumer 801ence classes and has tau
Fulgham’s

week Evcly yeax the Audnox s off ice conducts a financial audit and again, the district received no

findings. The district takes great pr ride in havmg no audit findings since 1999. In response to a citizen’s
concern about Spamsh Immersion, the auditor conducted an accountability audit. While there were no
findings in the audit, the phrasing of outcome statements was a bit vague. After asking for clarification
from the Auditor’s Office; -the dxstnct received a copy of the management letter generated following the
completion of the audit. There were two areas of recommendations — one was a suggestion that a
formalized agreement with the. Bainbridge Schools Foundation be implemented (it was noted the district
had already begun this task), and the second was a revision to the gifts/donations forms to reflect greater
specificity regarding donations. It was noted all groups donating to the district will be asked to be very
specific about what the intent of their donations.

Board Reports
Mike Spence reported attending the exit conference with the State Auditor’s Office at which both the

aforementioned recommendations were discussed. He noted, as did the Auditor representatives, those
recommendations did not rise to the level of findings.

1 June 13,2013



Tim Kinkead referenced the work of the School Configuration Committee and that this committee was
formed based on a report that indicated enrollment would be declining. He did some digging, with the
assistance of a community member, looking at housing starts, which is one of the data points that support
demographic reports. He noted a clear difference between the 2005 and 2006 range when housing starts
were approximately 300, and the 2013 housing starts, which is an order-of-magnitude lower. Mr. Kinkead
noted this may be a bit of a rollercoaster ride, and the district needs to be watching those trends, and be
thinking 3,4, and 5 years in the future.

Mev Hoberg had the privilege of handing out diplomas at the high school graduation. It was an inspiring
experience.

Board President Mike Spence suggested the Consent Agenda be. forward on the agenda. There

were no objections.

Consent Acenda
Public Comment
Citizen Tim Gleason (statement summarized) addr:
Spanish Immersion class by the Bainbridge Schools
itemized in the Foundations $373K contribution to the
approving a $20K donation for Spanish Immersion list
detailed accounting of the donations be p1 ov1ded and ask
constituents. Citizen Bernadette Witty commer
o Spamsh Immexsxon that is hsted as part of

ast year’s funding o
undatlon notmg the $1

Ms. Witty made several
ation. Board President Mike
Spence and Supcnntendcnt Chapcl mphmed the $20K sted as part of:the Foundation’s donation was not
a new donation, but the second portion of the pledge made by the Foundation. Foundation Executive
Director Vicky Marsing clarified noting a $15K donation last year, with $10K of that donation given to
the district, and $5K carried fi onvzud to this year by the Foundation. Another $15K was donated for
2012/13, added to the $5K for a total of $20K" appl' d to'the 2012/13 pledge. It was noted in the future, as
will be pre resented later on the meeting’s agenda, fund I3 priorities for financial support from the
Bainbridge Schools Foundation will be consxdeled by the Board.

Donations '

1. Donation to'Bainbridge Hwh School in the amount of $2,500.00 from the Institute of
International Education “in honor of Bradley Lewis, selected as a finalist in the Hilton Honors
Teacher Treks Travel Grant Competition.”

2. Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $1,780.97 from the Blakely PTO for
staff support for Zeno Math, April transportation charges, and a Hodges Badge Co. purchase.

3. Donation to Wilkes Elementary School in the amount of $2,378.25 from the Wilkes PTO to
support scholarship funds for Outdoor Education.

4. Donation to Wilkes Elementary School in the amount of $3,000.00 from the Wilkes PTO to
support Outdoor Education.

5. Donation to the Bainbridge Island School District from the Bainbridge Schools Foundation as
follows: 1) $75,000.00 for training; 2) $489.09 for learning strategies; 3) $100,000.00 for teacher
salaries; 4) $5,000.00 for 1emcd1a1 1eadmg, 5) $45,612.42 for WINGS; 6) $5,000.00 for FLES; 6)
$981.00 for Bridge Fitness; 7) $20,000.00 for Spanish Immersion; 8) $112,471.00 for STEM.

6. Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $3,279.00 from the Blakely PTO as a
scholarship donation for Outdoor Education.

2 June 13, 2013



7. Donation to Bainbridge Island School District in the amount of $5,695.44 from the Bainbridge
Schools Foundation to support a variety of teacher grants.

8. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,000.00 from Bainbridge Island Garden
Club as the annual scholarship donation for graduating seniors.

9. Donation to Ordway Elementary School in the amount of $4,966.51 from the Ordway PTO to
support transportation charges for Outdoor Education, sub pay for Glen Robbins (principal), April
staff sub pay for math club and enrichment.

10. Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $1,054.84 from the Blakely PTO as the
2012-13 Music stipend.

Grant
1. Confirmation of grant given to Bainbridge High School i
Murdock Trust to support the purchase of a UV-Vis Sp
columns. :

mount of $7,000.00 from M. J.
hotometer and protein purification

Staff Travel: Qut-of-Country

1. Request for Board qpl)lovql from Bainbrid igh School teachers

Uitvlugt to participate in the Earthwatch study of perceptions and reali
conflict in the mountains of South Africa July 16:

ewis and Jason
uman vs. wildlife

Minutes from the April 25. 2013 School Board Meeting

PAYROLL May 2013 Warrant Numbers:
(Payroll Warrants) 1001416 thre
(Payroll AP. Warrants) ]72093 th
Total: $2, 654 666.95

auditing ofﬁ;er, as required by RCW 42.24.080,
quired by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for

The following vouchms as audited and ccm fied by ]
and those expense reimbur. sement clalms ccmﬁed as
payment. -

(General ~Fund Vouc 101)
Voucher n umbcns 2008025 thxouvh 2008136 totali

201,103.26 .

(DOR — COMP TAX Vouchcn)
Voucher number 1’21300024 tlnounh 121300025 totaling $ 4,042.57 .

(Capital Projects Fund Vouchex)
Voucher numbers 4648 thlomh 46:4 totaling $ 59,578.63 .

Motion 99-12-13: k That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda as
presented. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

Board President Mike Spence suggested item C. STEM Report be moved forward on the agenda. There
were no objections.

Presentations

C. STEM Report

STEM Coordinator Greg Moncada began the presentation by announcing the implementation of the
Bainbridge Island School District Weather Station funded by a generous grant from the 3M Corporation.

3 June 13, 2013



The station is part of the redesign of the computer technology courses at the middle school become a
broadcast journalism class and will be used beginning next year. Ms. Moncada continued the presentation
with a review of the six outcomes for STEM. Those outcomes include: Outcome I: By June 2016,
increase the number of courses available in high level STEM; Qutcome 2: By June 2016, increase the
enrolment in STEM Advanced Placement courses for Non-White/Non-Asian students, economically
disadvantage students and males; Outcome 3: By June 2014, establish a course pathway and increase
enrollment in mathematics courses; Quicome 4: Beginning in 2011-2012, create a STEM course plan for
every 7" grader. Monitor the plan each year and adjust accordingly; Outcome 5: By June 2016, increase
student graduation survey data that indicates an interest in pursuing a STEM-related degree or career; and
Qutcome 6: By June 2016, increase partnerships with local Puget Sound business supporting specific
STEM courses. Data related to the percentage of students interested:in pursuing STEM degrees in college
as well as data regarding last year’s STEM Camp was shared with the board. This year’s STEAM Camp

ake robots preform

he conclusion of
s, include

at should be considered. Ms. Goldsmith noted a
ach school was formed to explore the possibility
ts. She introduced committee members
O’Neill, Carole Cottle (teacher — Wilkes),

commmce id cnuf"cc 1 World Laﬂ”UdUCS asa tlen
subcommittee compl ised of paxcnts and staff fro

Ms. Goldquth noted 1hc F01elon Lanouaoe in the Elementary School (FLES) subcommittee will need
time to develop an mstlucUonalmoclcl for approximately 1800 students. The work will include
research on effective FLES models, identification of goals for the program, design of a curriculum
scope and seqixel1c§¢, development of program structures (time per week/delivery model), analysis of
costs, and determination of the impact on the current instructional program. All along the way, input
will be sought from staff, parents and the community. Ms. Goldsmith reviewed with the board, the
new improvement and innovations planning guide that is part of the procedures for introducing new
programs and innovations. Using the planning guide, a FLES program would be considered “large
scale” with long-range implications for other grade levels.

Peter Murchie was introduced and continued with the subcommittee’s presentation. Mr. Murchie
noted lcarning a second language prepares students to become global citizens and for college. In
addition, research indicates children who are exposed to a foreign language at a young age achieve
higher levels of cognitive development at an earlier age. Elementary second language programs may
also attract new residents, which may counteract the effects of district declining enrollment. It was
noted that in addition to the EPIC recommendation, the last two World Language Program Reviews
have recommended early second language instruction. Recent survey data from parents also indicated

4 June 13, 2013



strong interest in a FLES model as the preferred language program they would like to see the district
develop over the course of the next few years. That same survey indicated parents first choice for a
world language taught at the elementary level was Spanish, followed by Chinese/Mandarin.

The subcommittee discussed guidelines for any proposal that would be brought to the Board of
Directors. Those guidelines would ensure the following: a) access to high quality world language
instruction for all students; b) long-term sustainability; ¢) support and enhancement of the current core
curriculum; d) minimal disruption to the current instructional program; and e) a process that is
transparent and inclusive for staff, parents, and community members. The subcommittee developed a
4-phased exploration plan for FLES that included the following stages: Phase 1 — Investigation:
Gather research on FLES models; develop criteria for an effective program and gather input from
staff, parents, and community. Phase 2 — Development: Use ey data and research to develop
possible models for consideration and gather input from sta ommunity on models. Provide the
Board with options for consideration. Phase 3 — Possibl gn: Develop a pilot to test the
validity of the possiblc FLES modcl Implement an

all students. There will bc ongoing commumcaho
phases of the exploration plan.

Differentiation in the Elementary Gliade
Superintendent Faith Chapel providcd
differentiation of instruction in grades of
EPIC for further study, differentiating mstl uctlon at tt
reasons. Reasons included the following: 1) The comi ‘data recently obtained from
district-wide 1mplcmcntatxon of “Measures of Academlc Plogre MAP)” assessments in elementary
grades. The data revealed the high percentage of student who were performing above grade level, in
both reading and mathematics, compared to their peers across the county. Analysis of this data led to
committee discussion of the need to e\plme strategies.that would address the instructional needs of
the district’s high performing students. 2) ‘EPIC mem ,_k',lS read articles, listened to presentations, and
reviewed information about differentiation. 3) A st bg1 oup of EPIC members discussed and developed
recommendations as follows: a) increase emphasis on differentiation of instruction in grades K-6,
focusing on Mathematics in the 2013/ 14 chool year; b) continue to implement differentiation in K-6
literacy in‘stl uction, using leveled reader -and grouping of students by skill/ability; c) continue to
utilize mumplc assessments and develop or adopt additional assessments to help teachers diagnose the
instructional needs of students and place them at the appropriate instructional level; d) support
teachers with professional dcve]opmcnt opportunities and program support to facilitate differentiated
instruction; e) provide the instructional materials and resources to help teachers differentiate
classroom instruction for subgloups of students; and f) provide additional technological resources
(e.g. online assessment, student devices) to help teacher efficiently and effectively monitor student
progress and differentiate instruction. 4) It should be noted that parallel discussions regarding
differentiation of instruction have been occurring in other district committees: Mathematics
Curriculum Review Committee, Highly Capable committee, Data Lead Teachers, and Literacy Lead
Teachers. Board members were also provided with a copy of the Personalization vs Differentiation vs
Individualization Chart (Barbara Bray) that provides definitions for each of these learning strategies.

B. Bainbridge Schools Foundation Agreements & Funding Priorities for 2013/14
Superintendent Chapel explaincd earlier this spring, the Bainbridge Schools Foundation (BSF) and
representatives of the school district and Board of Directors discussed the value of developing documents

June 13,2013



and processes that would bring greater transparency to the relationship between the two entities and the
process of identifying district priorities for financial support from BSF. A copy of the proposed funding
priorities for Bainbridge Schools Foundation funds for the 2013/14 school year was provided to board
members for review. The funding priorities included staffing, K-12 professional development for all staff,
and K-12 innovations. In addition, Ms. Chapel noted that although there is no legal requirement to have
formal documentation, other districts have written agreements in place with their foundations. It is
believed that this district, the Foundation, and the parents and community will all benefit for the adoption
of similar agreements. An agreement between the District and the Foundation that will serve as an
overarching agreement describing the relationship between the two organizations was provided for
review. A standard lease agreement used by other organizations such as Bainbridge Youth Services and
Head Start, will be completed and will be renewed annually through a process managed by the district’s
Capital Projects Department. Following board review and discussion, it was noted the funding priorities
document will be amended to include an adjustment to the fuj Is and more specificity under the
K-12 Innovations/The Arts category. In addition, Foundation Director Vicky Marsing presented
a check in the amount of $55,000 to the board (for sum ) as the final contribution of
their $1 million dollar pledge to the district. ‘
Motion 100-12-13: That the B

the past two month. It was noted there had bee
held during April and May, and a copy of the

er. To date, there have already been 441
tion from the Board on a couple of items: (1) the

been postcd and will remain open thlough mld Sept
respondents to the survey. The committec wanted a di
committee recommended deferring 1mpleme tation o potential conﬁguration change to Fall 2015,
and (2) it was recom mcndcd the three Commodore programs remain in one facility, on the main campus.
Director Maly Curtis led board d1scussxon regardin se two items, suggesting more time was needed
for the commlltcc s work. Regarding the Commodore programs, Ms. Curtis noted the committee’s
majority opmxon was 1o keep those three plOgl ams together. Board discussion focused on choice
programs as part of the core plooxams of the dls‘mct and the desire on the part of parents and others to see
those options grow. It was also noted how important developing strategic working assumptions regarding
choice programs would be coming from the board. Board members agreed that providing another year for
the committee to continue their work will allow time for sorting through data and other information
related to the options under consideration. It was further suggested a written communication from the
board to the committee be drafted.

Board President Mike Spence suggested items F. Authorization to Bid — Woodward Middle School Field,
G. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Commissioning Report, and I. New Wilkes Elementary
School Project — Substantial Completion Phase II be moved forward on the agenda. There were no
objections.

F. Authorization to Bid — Woocdward Middle School Field

Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Tamela Van Winkle explained DA Hogan and Associates
worked collaboratively with Capital Projects and Woodward Middle School staff to develop specifications
for the Woodward Middle School Ficld and Track Renovation Project. The project will be advertised for

6 June 13,2013



two weeks beginning in July. Bids will be opened on July 22, with work beginning the first week of

August. Ms. Van Winkle noted the Woodward Field Renovation was one of the essential renovation

projects identified in the 2009 Bond request.

Motion 101-12-13: That the Board approves the Authorization to Bid the Woodward

Middle School Field Reconstruction and Track Replacement
Project. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

G. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Commissioning Report

Director Van Winkle provided the Board with a Summary of Findings for Wilkes Replacement

Commissioning Report. It was noted the district’s commissioning agent was McKinstry. The intention of

McKinstry’s commissioning effort is to assure the project’s end result is an operable, maintainable, and

sustainable system. The commissioning process independently vali hat the systems have been

engineered, installed, started up, and functioning per the ongmal t design and intent. Based on the

verification process, the systems have been proven to operat ed with exceptions (4) as noted in

Part 5 Issues Log. In conclusion, the district is extremely pls h the high—energy efficiency and

oper ation of the mcch'mlcal eqmpmcm and de51gn outco i

Motion 103- 17_13
‘ ase 2B for the Wilkes Elementary School Project.

Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

E. Technology Report — Levy Planning
Director of Instructional Technology and Assess andi Ivancich provided continuing information
related to district technology planning. She reviewed the technology goal that reads: The Bainbridge
Island School District will use techmology to improve student learning for all students. Technology fosters
a passion for ledrnyin g, delivers challenging and meaningful curriculum, and develops and supports the
skills necessary for career, college and life in the 21" century. Ms. Ivancich shared the results of a survey
of students, parents, and teaching to léam about students need for and access to computing devices.
Highlights of the student responses were as follows: a) 70% of students were able to use a computer at
school when they needed one; b) | 70% of student use a district-owned computer at school at least 2-3
times/week for school work; c) 85% of student use a desktop or laptop, at home, at least 2-3 times/week
for school work; d) 96% of the time students have use of the computer at home whenever they need it for
school work; ¢) At home students most frequently connect to the Internet with a laptop, desktop, or
Smartphone; f) For communication resources, students use the following at least daily: 56% teacher
websites, 41% social networking sites, 40% text, 38% Google Apps/Docs, 33% school/department
websites, 27% Microsoft Office, 25% email, 20% phone calls; g) Nearly 50% have an Internet-ready
device at school daily; h) 60% would bring a device to school once it is sanctioned; and i) 82% responded
that it would be sometimes or always beneficial to have their own device for school work in class.
Highlights from the parent responses were as follows: a) For their own use, 94% use a computer daily for
personal use, and 84% use a computer daily for work; b) For their own use, nearly 83% use a mobile
device daily for personal use, and 64% use one daily for work; and ¢) 99.5% have a desktop or laptop at

7 June 13, 2013



home. Highlights from the teaching staff response were as follows: a) Over 40% of staff are ready for
students to use personally owned devices in class at least 2-3/week; b) 47% of staff envision that at least
60% of their curriculum will be accessed via the Internet and personally-owned devices; c) Over 95% of
staff envision that student device needs can be met by a combination of district-owned and personally-
owned devices; d) 65% of staff envision that, in class, students will access the curriculum via personally-
owned devices at least 2-3 times/week; €) 60% reported that a 1:1 student to device ratio would be ideal;
18% reported a 2:1 ratio; ) 58% of staff reported that an adequate ratio would be 2:1 or 3:1.

Ms. Ivancich reviewed the common themes or patterns from the students, parents and teaching staff
responses as follows: a) High level of regular Internet access in district homes; parents reported 99% have
Internet, students reported 94%; b) Most households have at least or > desktop or laptop; parents reported
99.5% , students reported 93%; c) At least 50% of households ha 3 or more Internet-ready devices
(61% or respondent households have 4-5 members); d) Freq e need for a computer at home for
school work i increases as studcnts plom ess thlough school tudents connect to the Internet

> technology focus areas to the District
mparisons to other school districts

technoloay option.

Personnel Actions
Motion 104-12-13:

roves the Personnel Actions dated June 7,
- 013 as presented. (Curtis) The affirmative
s ‘Avote wasu

Adjour nment . .
8:38 p.m. — Board President Mx]\c S pence adJoumed the meeting.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8 June 13, 2013



ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

9 June 13,2013



Date:

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
School Board Retreat Minutes

July 9, 2013

Time: 1:00 pm
Place: Non-Profit Retreat Center located at 15710 E. Euclid Avenue NE, Bainbridge Island

Board of Directors Present:

Mike Spence, Mary Curtis, Patty Fielding, Mev Hoberg, Tim Kinkead

Strategic Planning 2013-14

¢ Board members and
‘oving District schools on Bainbridge
'the stated mission adopted by the

Student Learning — Educational Programs and Innov,
Superintendent Faith Chapel discussed several ideas fo
Island that would nove the district forward in alignm

for personal success. Several themes that e
> Focusing on the goals outlined in tk Z;is'trict Improvement:Plan working toward the goal

students are both challenged and sup ~,(e g increasing
differentiation of instruction); using d improvement;

> a 7-period day
s for Gr 11-12 students that
experiences through internships);
‘ograms; developing closer
>

live and wox l\ ina Global context.
Elemenlazy School (FLES) prograt
program.- - 7
> Continuing to balance the charge to have. ALL students receive high quality instruction
and opportunities in all subjeci luding world languages, the arts and STEM, while
1espondmg to individual needsand. ental/community interest in options programs.
Board members noted that several of these themes emerged during meetings of the K-6
Educational Programs and Innovations Committee this past year. While the work of that
-~ committee has concluded, Boald members discussed the importance of encouraging and
' ~Suppmtmg innovation at the “grass roots” level (individual teachers and schools) as well
as thlough district initiatives and committees.
> The importance of high quality staff: Board members also emphasized the importance of
recruiting, hiri ing, 1etammr7 and investing in the best teachers, administrators and support
staff. G
School Configur ation: Board members discussed the work of the School Configuration
Committee (SCC) and information gleaned from SCC meetings and staff/community
presentations. They agreed that it would be helpful to SCC to provide a written document that
will provide direction for their work this next year. Mary Curtis and Patty Fielding agreed to
draft a document for Board consideration in at the August or early September meetings.
Financial Planning: Board members discussed the need for renewal of the Educational
Programs and Operations Levy and the need for a Capital Levy for Technology that could be
placed before voters next February. Randi Ivancich, Director of Technology and Assessment,
joined the Board and Superintendent for a review and discussion of the Technology Levy options
that were presented to the Board on June 27. Dave Trageser, advisor to the Board, joined the

Board Retreat July 9, 2013



group for discussion of financial implications of various scenarios. Dave will prepare draft
documents for Board consideration.

e Communication: Participants reviewed areas for enhanced communication to include
development of a strategic plan for communication and the need for assistance from a
communications advisor/specialist.

Board Officers and Board Committees
Board members discussed roles and committee assignments and agreed to defer decisions about changes

until after the November election.

At the conclusion of the meeting, Board members discussed the im
possible agenda topics.

tance of continued retreats and

Executive Session — Personnel: A short executive session. 1d regarding personnel. No decisions

were made.

Adjournment
5:50 p.m. — The mecting was adjourned.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Secretary to the Board of Directors

ATTESVT;Y:"::%

Board Retreat July 9, 2013



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
GENERAL FUND
MONTH OF June 2013

BOARD DATE Jlﬁ{ f{ 272

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing payroll is just, true and correct; that the
persons whose names appear hereon actually performed services as stated for the time shown, and that

the amounts are actually due and unpaid.

Pamela Sloan

PAYROLL OFFICER
APPROVED GROSS IN THE AMOUNT OF: 2,099,070.87
PLUS BENEFITS IN THE AMOUNT OF: 658,426.24
ADJUSTMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF: 9,051.71
(COBRA, Manual Warrants, Vender Adj)
TOTAL PAYROLL DISTRIBUTION: 2,766,548.82
WARRANT NUMBERS: (Payroll Warrants) 1001452  through 1001483
(Payroll AP Warrants) 172122  through 172152
DIRECTORS

PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE ADJUSTMENT OF EMPLOYEE AND EMPLOYER BENEFITS

AS NECESSARY.
1, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury
that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered or
the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a
just, due and unpaid obligation against the Bainbridge lIsland
School Dist #303, and that 1 am authorized to authenticate and
certify to said claim.

Signature



LA ALWNDINLUASL LN ol a2V d

PURPUV LB

.13.02.00.00-10.2-010019 Check Summary

O TU AN

PAGE:

LAV AN

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
cen recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of July 25, 2013, the board, by a
n this document.

>tal by Payment Type for Cash Account, GF A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 2008285 through 2008372, totaling $267,704.58

2cretary Board Member

vote,
oproves payments, totaling $267,704.58. The payments are further identified

bard Member Board Member

bard Member Board Member

neck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date
2008285 ABSOLUTE NUISANCE WILDLIFE REM 07/15/2013
2008286 ACE HARDWARE 07/15/2013
2008287 ADVANCED RENTAIL & SALES 07/15/2013
2008288 ALL TRADES MECHANICAL INC 07/15/2013
2008289 APP ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PROD 07/15/2013
2008290 APPLE COMPUTER INC 07/15/2013
2008291 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 07/15/2013
2008292 ATS AUTOMATION INC 07/15/2013
2008293 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO 07/15/2013
2008294 BAINBRIDGE DISPOSAL INC 07/15/2013
2008295 BAY HAY & FEED INC 07/15/2013
2008296 BELLEVUE HS BAND BOOSTERS 07/15/2013
2008297 BIO-RAD LABORATORIES INC 07/15/2013
2008298 BRANOM INSTRUMENT 07/15/2013
2008299 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC 07/15/2013
2008300 CDW-G 07/15/2013
2008301 CENTURYLINK 07/15/2013

Check Amount

150.
432.

2,033.

183

10,506.

5,201.

68
743

1,263

5,907.
90.
250.
4,879.
155.

261.

684

3,218

00

22

54

.54

69

94

.28

.97

.38

14

79

00

18

56

24

.71

.38

L



'BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 8:40 AM 07/10/13
Check Summary ) PAGE: 2

pckp07.p
.13.02.00.00-10.2-010019

1eck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2008302 CENTURYLINK 07/15/2013 3,943.94
2008303 Chapel, Faith Aiko 07/15/2013 147.35
2008304 Chee, Enrique 07/15/2013 446.58
2008305 CHILD CHILDRENS INSTITUTE FOR 07/15/2013 7,740.00
2008306 COOPERS N W INC 07/15/2013 609.48
2008307 COURT ENGRAVERS 07/15/2013 206.34
2008308 FERRELLGAS 07/15/2013 24,036.68
2008309 Florian, Kenneth M 07/15/2013 50.00
2008310 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES CO 07/15/2013 2,330.36
2008311 FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY 07/15/2013 11,824.67
2008312 GE CAPITAL 07/15/2013 140.0°
2008313 GRAINGER 07/15/2013 853.32
2008314 H & H DIESEL SERVICE INC 07/15/2013 1,416.73
2008315 Holsman, Linda S 07/15/2013 81.37
2008316 INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF SEATTL 07/15/2013 256.73
2008317 ISLAND EDUCATIONAIL SERVICES 07/15/2013 325.00
2008318 JOSTENS 07/15/2013 55.03
2008319 JW PEPPER & SON INC 07/15/2013 277.19
2008320 KAY HIBLER 07/15/2013 1,288.00
2008321 KCDA 07/15/2013 12,321.70
2008322 KELVIN LP 07/15/2013 109.00
2008323 KENMORE CAMERA 07/15/2013 872.00
2008324 KITSAP SUN - ADVERTISING REMIT 07/15/2013 58.25
2008325 KITSAP TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT 07/15/2013 315.54
2008326 LEGO EDUCATION 07/15/2013 2,829.07



Laleidd A AR -

.13.02.00.00-10.2-010013

1eck Nbr

2008327

2008328

2008329

2008330

2008331

2008332

2008333

2008334

2008335

2008336

2008337

2008338

2008339

2008340

2008341

2008342

2008343

2008344

2008345

2008346

2008347

2008348

2008349

2008350

2008351

e et e e fonn et P e A SN L B e eadl

Vendor Name

LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING
LIGHTSPEED SYSTEMS
LISTEN & TALK
Matheson, Colin Lane
MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS
Moncada, Gregory J
NORTHWEST EDISON INC
OESD 114 OLYMPIC ESD 114
OFFICE DEPOT

OLYMPIC GLASS INC

OLYMPIC COLLEGE - RS/CASHIER
OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC

OLYMPIC PRINTER RESOURCES INC
ONE MORE STORY

PACIFIC NW PUBLISHING

PAPER PRODUCTS ETC

Pastor, Beatriz

PUD NO 1 KITSAP COUNTY

QUILL

REALLY GOOD STUFF

RED LION INN - YAKIMA VALLEY
Reynvaan, Melinda Sharp
RICOH USA, INC

Roberts, Kathleen Ann

Rose, Kimberly J

Check Summary

Check Date
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013

07/15/2013

cL e XA

PAGE:

Check Amount

219.
7,167.
3,852.

9.
5,704.

- 89.
847.
12,371.
419.
267.
26,290.
30.

467.

195.
1,156.
2,651.

127.

1,318

159.

561.

428.

177.

79.

386.

60

60

00

60

44

25

08

48

30

70

27

00

85

00

21

08

01

.90

16

27

92

97

06

.49

00



pCRpuU /. p

.13.02.00.00-10.2-010018

neck Nbzr

2008352

2008353

2008354

2008355

2008356

2008357

2008358

2008359

2008360

2008361

2008362

2008363

2008364

2008365

2008366

2008367

2008368

2008369

2008370

2008371

2008372

DALNDLR UL Lol ol fFOUS

Vendor Name

SALTSH SEA EXPEDITIONS
SCHOOLWIRES INC

SEATTLE POTTERY SUPPLY INC
SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Shiach, Michael M

Simrell, Michael Lee
Sonsalla, Rebecca Ann
SOUND REPROGRAPHICS INC

SP CONTROLS INC

SUNBELT STAFFING LLC

TCI TEACHERS CURRICULUM INSTI

TOWN & COUNTRY MARKET

US BANCORP

US GAMES-SPORT SUPPLY GROUP IN

WALTER E NELSCN CO
WASHINGTON ACCESS FUND
WESTBAY AUTO PARTS

Wilding, Caro A

WSDOT MARINE DIVISION/FERRIES

XEROX CORP

YMCA-CAMP SEYMOUR

88 Computer Check (s)

Check Summary

Check Date
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013
07/15/2013

07/15/2013

For a Total of

voal vui/ L

PAGE:

Check Amount

3,600.00
14,552.00
260.47
56,157.33
356.27
89.00
85.00
55.08

44 .15
1,008.00
3,306.87
610.48
3,314.76
1,014.22
5,702.12
32.58
334.10
319.00
836.05
768.88

1,708.00

267,704 .58

v/4Llo



ipCAPY 7 LB B . B LalNDR LD Lolnldvd) ol) #4003 B oiLu. AM ViU LS

3.13.02.00.00—10.2-010019 ) ‘ Check Summary . ; : PAGE: 5
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00
88 Computer Checks For a Total of 267,704 .58
>otal For 88 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 267,704.58
=SS 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 267,704 .58

FUND SUMMARY

ind Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total
0 General Fund -487.00 0.00 268,191.58 267,704.58



pckp07.p ; g i £ BAINBRIDGE: ISLAND SD. #303 . o000 v nin e i 3:240-PM 200007/1.8/1.3
5.13.06.00.00-10.2-010020 . Check Summary . PAGE: 1

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of July 25, 2013, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $97,652.65. The payments are further identified

n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, GF A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 2008373 through 2008417, totaling $97,652.65

ecretary Board Member

card Member Board Member

card Member Board Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name ; Check Date Check Amount
2008373 3WIRE RESTAURANT APPLIANCE 07/31/2013 116.04
2008374 ACE HARDWARE 07/31/2013 454 .20
2008375 ADVANCED RENTAL & SALES 07/31/2013 2,006.60
2008376 ALLCRAFT JEWELRY SUPPLY 07/31/2013 505.55
2008377 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 07/31/2013 68.22
2008378 ARTEMIS BIOMEDICAIL COMMUNICATI 07/31/2013 1,000.00
2008379 AWSP Assn Wa School Principals 07/31/2013 1,200.00
2008380 BAINBRIDGE RENTALS 07/31/2013 53.97
2008381 BAINBRIDGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPME 07/31/2013 750.00
2008382 BANK OF AMERICA 07/31/2013 141.48
2008383 Bruns, Janet Lynn 07/31/2013 96.62
2008384 BUILDERS HARDWARE & SUPPLY 07/31/2013 74 .66
2008385 CENTURYLINK 07/31/2013 251.87
2008386 CITY OF BAINBRIDGE ISLAND 07/31/2013 22,814 .74
2008387 DEPT OF L&I - ELEVATOR SECTION 07/31/2013 125.30
2008388 DSC INC 07/31/2013 968.56

2008389 ESD 112 07/31/2013 879.00



s il oL oI B N g
)5.13.06.00.00-10.2-010020.: "

"heck Nbr

2008390

2008391

2008392

2008393

2008394

2008395

2008396

2008397

2008398

2008399

2008400

2008401

2008402

2008403

2008404

2008405

2008406

2008407

2008408

2008409

2008410

2008411

2008412

2008413

2008414

Vendor Nam

EXTERMINAT

e

ION SERVICES

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC

GRAINGER
GUARDIAN S
KCDA
KITSAP SUN
KITSAP TRA
LES SCHWAB
Loria, E M
MECHANTICAIL

NOVO NORT

ECURITY SYSTEMS INC

- ADVERTISING REMIT
CTOR & EQUIPMENT
TIRES
arvel

SALES INC

HERN LABORATORY & CO

OLYMPIC GLASS INC

OLYMPIC SP

OSPI

PROBUILD C

RAY PETERS

RINGS INC

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT

OMPANY LLC

ON BULLDOZING

SEATTLE UNIVERSITY/LOYOLA 430

Sonsalla,

SPENCER CO
STATE AUDI
US BANCORP
US BANK CO

VERIZON WI

VERNS ORGANIC TOPSIOL/BARK INC

Rebecca Ann

MMUNICATIONS

TOR OFFICE

RP PAYMENT SYSTEM

RELESS

WALTER E NELSON CO

SOfA LALLM S LRUNL R i U D

~ Check Summary

Check Date
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013
07/31/2013

07/31/2013

. PRGE:

vi/le/.l3

Check Amount

232.
260.
1,729.

149.

103

56.

325.

36.

194.

285

1,260.

363

22,

16,225,

1,333

108.
1,950.
32.
5,950.
861.
3,314.

29,708.

437

30.

980.

40

40

17

87

.39

63

38

10

00

.13

00

.81

50

39

.34

60

00

80

00

08

76

86

77

00

48



pCkp07.p o e i s BATNERIDGE ISLAND 28D #3035 0 e e 33 800 BN s 07/ L8/ 3

5.13.06.00.QO—’lk(k);Zk—‘Olk(;OZOl"k, o medkmimayy e g s

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2008415 Wilding, Caro A 07/31/2013 82.00
2008416 XEROX CORP 07/31/2013 36.98
2008417 Zosa, Julito John V 07/31/2013 75.00

45 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 97,652.65



07.p sopoadlNDRlUGL S LobaND ol waUs . . PR S:4U - FM UL/ 4As

5.13.06.00.00-10.2~010020 ‘ Check Summary . - ’ : ‘ "PAGE: 4
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00
45 Computer Checks For a Total of 97,652.65
otal For 45 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 97,652.65
eSS 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 97,652.65

FUND SUMMARY

und Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total
0 General Fund -1,426.09 0.00 99,078.74 97,652.65



pckpl7.p BALNBRLUGE  1obLAND. ol fFf3U30 : 1UL20 AN U/ijil/ 4o
.13.02.00.00-10.2-010019 Check Summary . : PAGE:. 1

1e following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
>quired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
3 required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
»en recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

5 of July 25, 2013, the board, by a vote,
proves payments, totaling $152,528.07. The payments are further identified
1 this document.

>tal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
yrrant Numbers 4660 through 4670, totaling $152,528.07

cretary Board Member

ard Member Board Member

>ard Member Board Member

1ieck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4660 APPLE COMPUTER INC 07/15/2013 29,803.09
4661 CDW-G 07/15/2013 71,580.43
4662 DA HOGAN & ASSOCIATES 07/15/2013 20,100.00
4663 GRAINGER 07/15/2013 42.79
4664 INDIGO DESIGN INC 07/15/2013 745.83
4665 Josephson, Nancy Ruth 07/15/2013 36.72
4666 KRAZAN & ASSOCIATES INC 07/15/2013 770.00
4667 LENOVO (UNITED STATES) INC 07/15/2013 21,464 .14
4668 MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS 07/15/2013 2,296.89
4669 SBI SAXTON BRADLEY INC 07/15/2013 2,149.19
4670 SPECTRUM INDUSTRIES 07/15/2013 3,538.99
11 Computer Check (s) For a Total of 152,528.07



puv/.p o BaliNbnllah delaNU ol o waul SN . ERREON L& o0 2 vi/jL/

.13.06.00.00-10.22010020 v e : Check Summary = . : : L , PAGE:.

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
cquired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
cen recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of July 25, 2013, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $99,777.39. The payments are further identified

n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 4671 through 4674, totaling $99,777.39

ecretary Board Member

Obard Member Board Member

bard Member Board Member

neck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4671 CDW-G 07/31/2013 76,512.53
4672 CUSTOM PRINTING COMPANY 07/31/2013 130.58
4673 SBI SAXTON BRADLEY INC 07/31/2013 20,737.17
4674 SUN SELECT WINDOW TINTING 07/31/2013 2,397.11

4 Computer Check (s) For a Total of 99,777.39

f +3



pCKpu/.p SALNDR LS LolAalvy) ol Il e Jr 23 Al Vi LAu

.13.02.00.00-10.2-010019 : Check Summary PAGE:

1e following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
>quired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
cen recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

5 of July 25, 2013, the board, by a ' vote,
proves payments, totaling $1,808.84. The payments are further identified
1 this document.

>tal by Payment Type for Cash Account, AP ACH:
"H Numbers 121300026 through 121300028, totaling $1,808.84

cretary Board Member
bard Member Board Member
bard Member Board Member
1eck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
21300026 DOR - COMP TAX 07/10/2013 1,475.52
21300027 DOR - COMP TAX 07/10/2013 119.97
21300028 DOR - COMP TAX 07/10/2013 213.35

3 ACH Check(g) For a Total of 1,808.84

/L2



A AT

)5.13.02.00.00-10.2-010019

0 Manual Checks For a Total of
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of
3 ACH Checks For a Total of
0 Computer Checks For a Total of
'otal For 3 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks
ess 0 Voided Checks For a Total of
Net Amount
FUND SUMMARY
und Description Balance Sheet Revenue
0 General Fund 1,475.52 0.00
0 Capital Projects 119.97 0.00
0 Associated Stude 213.35 0.00

sttt et e

Check Summary

< D3 8N vijiLuv/s Ao

PAGE: 2

0.00

0.00

1,808.84

0.00

1,808.84

0.00

1,808.84
Expense Total
0.00 1,475.52
0.00 119.97
0.00 213.35



